= L upson's

— HoPE
‘ PLAGRUND OF Hhe PeALE

DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

Council Chambers

Monday, February 22, 2016 at 5:00 PM

1. Call to Order:
2. Adoption of Agenda by Consensus:
3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest:

4, Financial Assistance Applications
G1 Friends of Hudson’s Hope
G2 Hope for Health
G3 Hudson’s Hope Fall Fair Society
G4 Hudson’s Hope Playschool
G5 Hudson’s Hope Ski Association
G6 Grads 2017

G7 Bullhead Mountain Curling Club
G8 Hudson’s Hope Table Tennis Group
G9 Hudson’s Hope Soccer

5. Final Reports
FR1 Friends of Hudson’s Hope
FR2 Hudson’s Hope Playschool
FR3 Hudson’s Hope Ski Association

6. Public Inquiries:

7. Adjournment:

Page 1

Page 25
Page 37
Page 49
Page 63
Page 72

Page 76
Page 89
Page 96

Page 100
Page 101
Page 104






@@ . oson's e, o W g W e £ Vo N L o T
— HOPE Lt s --’.l“ﬂ
' U'opea 1 oaagie (L
[ LJY
ARG T T [y
Date: Fe.h(uﬁﬁ?.}j 10 - 0ile Date Received:
GENERAL INFORMATION
Official Name of Non-Profit Organization
FRIENDS oF Huonson's f(epE SocieTy
Mailing Address City _ Province | Postal Code
Rox HMF Huosad's Hope | B VO ING

SOCIETY INFORMATION

Society Registration Number

Charity’s BN (Business Number) /
Registration Number (the number the

cRA 95 ¥k9 = 1S RRoCOI organization puts on charitable donation
receipts)
SOCIETY EXECUTIVE - ATTACH LIST IF MORE ROOM IS NECESSARY
Title Name Phone Namber
SheeT.

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION FORM

25T-333-097%

)50-383-097 %

Contact Name

A OamPRE M

Mailing Address City Province Postal Code
Reoy Y Huosed's H:Pe, B JOCIVC
Work Telephone Home Telephone Cell Telephone Email Address

25T -383-0977

-'Fu hh ,Ségl“(;\‘ » GO,

GRANT APPLICATION

[ Application for Project Previously Funded by the

qp New Grant Application

G|



2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR
FRIENDS OF HUDSON’S HOPE SOCIETY

Betty Nilson — chair- 10101 Dudley Drive, Hudson’s Hope BC VOC 1V0 Phone: 250-
783-9211

Angie Watson — vice chair-12802Carter St. Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0 Phone:250-
783-9455

Maureen Graham — treasurer/food bank/director-4469 Beryl Prairie Rd. Hudson’s Hope,
BC VOC 1V0 Phone:250-783-9242

Gerry Sarauer —director- 3822 Bodeker Rd. Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0 Phone:250-
783-5258

Kathy Johnson — director- 11141 Beattie Dr. Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0 Phone:250-
783-9402

Barb Frocklage — director- 20853 Wegan St. Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0 Phone: 250-
783-9175

Travis Winnicky — director- 19577 Hwy 29 North.Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0
Phone:250-783-0529



ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Describe the purpose of your organization:

Hhe Otmrocsa of aur bma_mzc::h (S Yo rojSQf $unds Yo

Suppcr*ﬁ Jhe d!Sado’a_n4<Lged In_our ctimimoondt e

teise funds by the epercashen of a Jhoft stare and

lacrndrome Y. These funds gc 4o the eperation of Lhe_

Pocd bank whch Operades i;&(.u’ arocads /355f$-ftnj

Qe (SanS H hanca [h’. wah. medidal Oxpenses and

TJravel and 3o Yhe rendal costs of Medie A

| lncts .oNc;Lu}_nj ’nﬂfsmx ) .‘54&3 I~ _JHelr hemeg

In ey 0Ommiant f~rl Lendcer.
User Statistics
ESTIHATE ! We have no actiod Nambers.

1. 390 The number of persons that are served by your organization annually.

2. Z The number of members in your organization/society.

Is the organization run by volunteers, paid staff or a combination of both?
P (pn Fuere "3-5 o 4é’ too
1. 5 the number of volunteers and /&= | 32,000 the number volunteer hours worked per year.
FO hRS [usee k.

2. The number of paid staff, their titles and number of paid hours per year.

Number Title Paid Hours Per Year

/ Adminstratc . 080 Agptox.




REQUEST FOR GRANT
Describe the reason for your grant application:

“H“e Friends s+ HuonsorL' s f‘bp?_, Sc‘f.t'é_ﬁ_,; 1S rc:uSan funds

o replace oy old drtfe.rs i _the laundmomet. fthe

Nnéel drﬁjers (witl he. meore e{fiejent and [€sS<

Contly Yo operaie r“&fuuﬁ'r\j’ " pre menies 4o qo
Towards dhe prajrams e Ppronder. hast Yeor

)e_ replaced I Sa+ ¢3 Dcyeérs) and afre 3;3;?13. 4o

replace [ more  Set Yhis ﬂf“'f‘"F lue  Can Secuie
e -fu_m.-J-I:ji— “The. ¢ost c:»i f&p!aclnj; 2 Dryers 1S

potimated Jo he /D, 500 — whih ndodes iastailation

TJo date we have receved ¥ 3000.° Jrom jw“anfg *fo

00 Jouwards thisSel of news dr}&rs-

Proposal is best characterized as:

[ ] Event E(‘.apital Project
Participants/beneficiaries will primarily be:
[}] Youth IE Seniors ™ Disadvantaged Persons

This proposal’s activities can best be described as related to:
[] Arts and Culture [ | Recreation and Sports % Environment, Social and Education

Attach the following information:
£ Most recent gudited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and fncome Statement
/  Previous year’s actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Statements provided are not the
previous year’s (Please attach a copy of the income and expense statement in a format consistent
with the organization’s financial statements)
L Operating Budget for the Current Year {Please attach a copy of the projected income and expense
statement in a format consistent with the organization’s financial statements)
T Projected operating budget for the next year
7" Copy of Non-Profit Society Registration papers

T T S e T e e e e

Council Resolu.ti‘on No. 074 Revised by Resolution No.: n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a




e 4;_',7_.!:_1'_* =

DECLARATION

[ hereby declare that the statements and information contained in the material submitted in support of
this application are to the best of my belief true and correct in all respects.

1 hereby agree to indemnify and save harmless the District of Hudson’s Hope and its employees
against all claims, labilities, judgments, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind which may in any way
occur against the said City and its employees in consequence of and incidental to, the granting of this
exemption, if issued, and 1 further agyee t© conform to all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all

other statutes and bylaws in force in the District of Hudson’s Hope.
éi& téj;d & -0

Date

Wit

Signatuiie 0

The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an operating program of the
District of Hudson’s Hope as noted in Section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act. If you have any questions about the collection and use of this information, please contact the
Freedom of Information Coordinater at 250 787 8150.

APPLICATION DEADLINE - FEBRUARY 15

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE

HUDSON'S HOPE, BC
VOC 1V0, CANADA
i ResoltionNo.074 | RevisedbyResolutionNo.:n/a

Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a



FRIENDS OF HUDSON'S HOPE SOCIETY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

BEELYNE

EXECUTIVE SERVICES LTD
PO BOX 275

CHETWYND, BC VOC 1J0



BEELYNE
EXECUTIVE SERVICES LTD.

RICHARD MARTIN
PO BOX 275
CHETWYND, BC VOC 1J0

March 25, 2015

To the Members
Friends of Hudson's Hope Society

| have reviewed the books and records of Friends of Hudson's Hope for the year ending
December 31, 2014, consisting mainly of bank records from North Peace Savings and Credit
Union and the receipts and documents supplied, and do believe that the following statement
does fairly represent the transactions of the Society for this period.

Respectfully,

QNS % s
Richard Martin
RM/bw
Attached



FRIENDS OF HUDSON'S HOPE SOCIETY

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Bank - 537563 123.01 1,749.21
Bank - 516476 4,409.86 1,482.46
Bank - 700633 13,060.09 18,5649.24
Lake View Shares 144 .91 144.91
Term Deposits 25,450.21 19,926.29
TOTAL Current Assets 43,188.08 41,852.11
FIXED ASSETS
Land & Buildings 149,742.39 149,742.39
Equipment - Other 27,220.41 9,220.41
TOTAL Fixed Assets 176,962.80 158,962.80
TOTAL ASSETS 220,150.88 200,814.91
LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL
Society's Equity 44,676.23 44,676.23
Retained Earnings 156,138.68 150,651.90
Year-to-Date Earnings 19,335.97 5,486.78
TOTAL CAPITAL 220,150.88 200,814.91
TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL 220,150.88 200,814.91



FRIENDS OF HUDSON'S HOPE

SOCIETY

RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013
RECEIPTS
Revenues Thrift Shop 16,579.30 26,104.64
Donations 87,227.02 39,073.52
Revenues Laundry 9,909.70 14,906.55
Revenues UNPS 16,816.62 16,456.79
Earned Interest 501.71 310.26
TOTAL RECEIPTS 131,034.35 96,851.76
RECEIPTS 131,034.35 96,851.76
DISBURSEMENTS
Accounting & Legal 830.29 418.60
Advertising 40.00 35.00
Assistances 13,175.43 6,478.06
Dues & Fees 25.00 0.00
Equipment - Rep,Lic & Ins 650.00 1,275.00
Hampers 8,795.44 6,000.34
Interest & Bank Charges 12.50 50.00
Office Expense 949.21 2,010.25
Repairs & Maintenance - Bidgs 24 515.18 14,917.33
Supplies 1,681.33 1,630.15
Tax, Licence & Insurance 7,992.61 8,085.53
Telephone & Utilities 8,411.52 8,5649.17
Wages & Benefits 44,619.87 41,915.55
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 111,698.38 01,364.98
OPERATING PROFIT 19,335.97 5,486.78
EXCESS OF RECEIPTS (DISBURSEMENTS) 19,335.97 5,486.78
EXCESS OF RECEIPTS (DISBURSEMENTS) 5,486.78

19,335.97

—_———



FRIENDS OF HUDSONS HOPE SOCIETYT14 21414~} L TR T S
2015.03-25 09.52 895889715

I* gggra‘ge Revenue ggeél::a%g revenu Place bar code label here
Registered Charity Information Retum Protected Bwhen completed

Section A: Identification

® To help you fill out this form, refer to Guide T4033 (13f;ompleting the Registered Charity Information Returit can be found on our Web pages at

www.cra.gc.ca/charities under "Charities-related forms and publications."
o The Privacy Actprotects all personal information given on this form, which is kept in personal information bank CRA PPU 200. The Canada Revenue

Agency (CRA) will make this form and all attachments available to the public on the Charities Directorate Web site, except for information or data
identified as confidential. All of the information collected on this form may be shared as permitted by law (for example, with certain other government

departments and agencies).

Note: Even if a charity is inactive, an information return must be filed to maintain its registered status.
If you did not receive a barcode label to attach to the return, complete the following:

1. Charity name:

FRIENDS OF HUDSON'S HOPE SOCIETY

2. Return for fiscal period ending: 3. BN/registration number: 4. Web address (if applicable):
Year Month Day
2014-12-31 895889715RR0001

Was the charity in a subordinate position to a parent organization? . ..... FEEVEEN i SR . WA 3 DYes IX] No

If yes, give the name and BN/registration number of the organization.

Name: BN (if applicable)
Has the charity wound-up, dissolved, or terminated operations? ................ B R T T D Yes E No
Is your charity designated as a public foundation or private foundation? ................ = R 1600 D Yes No

If yes, you must complete Schedule 1Foundations Refer to Form TF725,Registered Charity Basic Information Sheeto confirm the designation.
(Form TF725 is part of the retumn.)
Section B: Directors/trustees and like officials

All charities must complete Form T1235Directors/Trustees and Like Officials WorksheetOnly thepublic information section of the worksheet is
able to the public. Charities subject to the Ontarorporations Actmust also complete Form RC232-WS Director/Officer Worksheet and Ontario

avail
Corporations Information Act Annual Return
Section C: Programs and general information
Was the charity active during the fiscal period? .. .........ocucrarnnans SRR e s s 1800 DYGS No

If no, explain why in the "Ongoing programs” space below at c2.
ov) In the space below, describe abngoingand new charitable programs the charity carried on this fiscal period to further its purpose(s) (as defined in its

governing documents). "Programs” includes all of the charitable activities that the charity carries out on its own through employees or volunteers as well

as through qualified donees and intermediaries. The charity may also use this space to describe the contributions of its volunteers in carrying out its

activities, for example, number of volunteers and/or houBo notinclude the names of employees or volunteers. Grant-making charities should

describe the types of organizations they suppolo not describe fundraising activities in this space.

Do not attach additional sheets of paper or annual reports.
Ongoing programs:

PROVIDING ASSISTANCE FOR FAMILIE IN NEED INCLUDING: MEDICAL TRAVEL, MEDIC
ALERT, CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL AND DOCTORS FEES

New programs:

Approval code: 1300
Canad:

T3010 E (14)
10 Page



FRIENDS UF HUUDUND NUr £ 9wwims s
2015-03-26 09:52

'BN/registration number 895889715RR0001 Fiscal period end 2014-12-31

Registered charities may make gifts to qualified donees. Qualified donees are other registered Canadian charities, as well as certain other
organizations described in the/ncome Tax Act

%] Did the charity make gifts or transfer funds to qualified donees or other organizations? . .... . v e A 2000 DYes m No
If yes, you must complete Form T1 236Qualified Donees Worksheet/Amounts Provided to Other Organizations

Did the charity carry on, fund, or provide any resources through employees, volunteers, agents, joint ventures,

contractors, or any other individuals, intermediaries, entities, or means (other than qualified donees) for any

activity/program/project outside Canada? ... .c v - DYes E No
If yes, you must complete Schedule 2Activities Outside Canada

e L B IICIN BURE B e 4 Be eis mimoE s b e s

Political Activities

pursue political activities only if the activities are non-partisan, related to its charitable purposes, and limited in extent.

A registered charity may | of nt inside
of government inside or

A political activity is any activity that explicitly communicates to the public that a law, policy or decision of any leve

outside Canada should be retained, opposed, or changed.

(a) Did the charity carry on any political activities during the fiscal period, including making gifts to qualified
donees that were intended for political CHIVIES?  + + « oo v e ememese s T D Yes E No

If yes, you must complete Schedule 7Political Activities

(b) Total amount spent by the charity on these political aCHVIties. . .« v oo v evver e e U 5030
(¢) Of the amount at line 5030, the total amount of gifts made to qualified donees. 5031 ]
(d) Total amount received from outside Canada that was directed to be spent on political activities. . . . . .- - cv e $

If you entered an amount on line 5032 you must complete ScheduleFllitical Activities Table 3.

If the charity carried on fundraising activities or engaged third parties to carry on fundraising activities on its behalf, tick all fundraising methods that it

used during the fiscal period:

Advertisements/print/radio/ .,
P [ 77 commercials 2570 IS PI¥T) [ | Telephone/TV solicitations
2510 D Auctions 2575 D Internet 2630 DToumament/sponing events
PERL) [ ] Collection plate/boxes PEX] [ ] Mail campaigns PIYT) [ ] Cause-related marketing

2540 D Door-to-door solicitation 2590 D Planned-giving programs 2650 D Other

. Targeted corporate o
2550 D Draws/lotteries D donations/sponsorships Specify:
D Fundraising dinners/galas/concerts D Targeted contacts

%A Did the charity pay external fundraisers? . ....oooeesrer s P T
If yes, you must complete the following lines, and complete Schedule@onfidential Data, Table 1.

(a) Enter the gross revenue collected by the fundraisers on behalf ofthe Chamily. . .couoensesreoanessnnsres 5450 R
(b) Enter the amounts paid to and/or retained by the fundraisers. ......cooeescerres e SRS A 5460 [

(c) Tick the method of payment to the fundraiser:

D Commissions D Finder's fee D Honoraria

D Bonuses D Set fee for services D Other
Specify:

(d) Did the fundraiser issue tax receipts on behalf of the Chamty? - vovcscrmsnamssnosases R~ 2800 DYes D No
Did the charity compensate any of its directors/trustees or like officials or persons not at arm's length from the
charity for services provided during the fiscal period (other than reimbursement for expenses)? ... ..o AU 3200 EYes DND
JoT) Did the charity incur any expenses for compensation of employees during the fiscal period? . ....cosseasans A 3400 @Yes D No
If yes, you must complete Schedule 3Compensation
Did the charity receive any donations or gifts of any kind valued at $10,000 or more from any donor that -
) [ Jves [X]no

was not resident in Canada and wasot any of the following: < il s e A ST I
e a Canadian citizen, nor

o employed in Canada, nor

e carrying on a business in Canada, nor

e a person having disposed of taxable Canadian property?

If yes, you must complete Schedule 4Confidential Data Table 2, for each donation of $10,000 or more.

Approval code: 13

11

p



FRIENDS OF HUDSONS HOPE SOCIETYT14 2U14-14-91 §BMILAYAINS ST ) I Y e e
895889715

2015-03-26 09:52
BN/registration number 895889715RR0001 Fiscal period end 2014-12-31
Did the charity receive any gifts in kind (non-cash gifts) for which it issued tax receipts? ..............00.n. DYES r_X—I No

If yes, you must complete Schedule 5Gifts in kind

............... coveeene. EZBOves [X]ne

Did the charity acquire a non-qualifying securty?  ............ S s

Did the charity allow any of lts donors to use any of its property? (except for permissible uses) .. ........ ... 5810 DYes @ No
Did the charity issue any of its tax receipts for donations on behalf of another organization? . . . . ... G N 5820 D Yes E No

Section D: Financial Information
Complete Section D only if yodo not have to complete Schedule &Detailed Financial Information

Complete Schedule 6 ifany of the following applies to the charity:

(@) The charity's revenue exceeds $100,000.
(b) The amount of all property (for example, investments, rental properties) not used in charitable activities is more than $25,000.

(c) The charity has permission to accumulate funds during this fiscal period.

Do not complete Section D if you must complete Schedule 6.

|Show all amounts to the nearest single Canadian dollar. Do not enter "See attached financial statements.” Al relevant fields must be filled out.

Was the financial information reported below prepared on an accrual or cash basis? ......... v om wee bie e
Summary of financial position:
Using the charity's own financial statements, enter the following:

Did the charity own land and/or buildings? A TR R e aE TS BT LR T .

[X]Yes DNo

DAccrual |X|Cash

176,962

Total assets (including land and buildings) R S S PP S B W

TOAILIADHIIES v v v v enens e e e i wim s Sitoessimsei st HOSH SRR 35 SRS v s i [s

Did the charity borrow from, loan to, or invest assets with any non-arm's length persons? ....... SetE vl el W

[BE] Revenue:
S G ditata DYes DNo

Did the charity issue tax receipts for gifts?  .......... pomrmnmrme ek B A RN N R R

If yes, enter the total eligible amount of all gifts for which the charity issuedtaxreceipts .............. o $
Total amountof 10 year giftsreceived . ... ........ ... oo $
Total amount received from other registeredcharities .. ... ...... ... o $
Total other gifts received for which a tax receipt waeot issued by the charity
(excluding amounts at ines 4575 and 4630) . .. ... i et e e i e $ 87,227
Did the charlty receive any revenue from any level of government in Canada? .............. - DYes [X’No
If yes, total amount received ... .. & B R s e e e e e e AT e $
Total tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada
(government and non-government) .. ....... .. i $
Total non tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada (government and non-government) . ......... $
Total non tax-receipted revenue from fundraising ........ e P SO - RA Sy $
Total revenue from sale of goods and services (except to any level of governmentin Canada) . ............... $ 43,306
Other revenue not already included in the amounts above ... .. i TR T ST RIS SO S AN A $ 501
Total revenue (add lines 4500, 4510 to 4570, and 457510 4650) ... .............ccoucenniranes L8 131,034
m Expenditures:
Professional and consSUING 1S . . .. ..t uet it it ia e ; $ 830
Travel and VEhiCle EXPENSES .« v v vt v o e et s e e e e 4810 R
Al other expenditures not already included in the amounts above (excluding gifts to qualified donees) . .......... $ 110,868
Total expenditures (excluding gifts to qualified donee@dd lines 4860, 4810, and 4920) .. ............... : $ 111,698
Of the amount at line 4950:
(a) Total expenditures on charitable activities ........ A N .. $ 108,941
{b) Total expenditures on management and administration .. ........... $ 1,875
Total amount of gifts made to all qualified donees .. ........ ... . oouvven SRS TR W AR R e $
[s 111,69

Total expenditures (add lines 4950 and §5050) . ....... ... ...ttt

Approval code: 1300

12

Page



FRIENUDS UF MUUDUING 1V b Ui o e

2015-03-26 09:52

BN/registration number 895889715RR0001

Section E: Certification

This returnmust be signed by a director/trustee or like official of the registered charity who has authority to sign on behalf of the chitritya serious
offence under thelncome Tax Actto provide false or deceptive information.

| certify that the information given on this form, the basic information sheet, and any attachment is, to the best of my knowledge, correct, complete,
and current.

Fiscal period end 2014-12-31

Name (print): Signature:
BETTY ) NILSON

Position in charity: Date: Telephone number:
DIRECTOR 2015-03-26

Section F: Confidential data

Enter the physical address of the charity and the address in Canada for the charity's books and records. Post office box numbers and rural routes
are not sufficient.

Physical address of the charity Addsess for the charity's books and records
Complete street address 10101 DUDLEY DRIVE
City HUDSON'S HOPE
Province or territory and postal code BC VOCIVO

Name and address of individual who completed this return.

Name:

Company name (if applicable):

BEELYNE EXECUTIVE SERVICES LTD
Complete street address:

PO BOX 275
City, province or territory, and postal code:
CHETWYND, BC VOC 1)0

Telephone number: . R i . "
Is this the same individual who certified in Section E? Yes No
(250) 788-3638 [ves [x]

Foundations Schedule 1
Did the foundation acquire control of a DL A .. DYes D No
PBl Did the foundation incur any debts other than for current operating expenses, purchasing or selling investments,
- or In administering charitable activities? . . .. ..« uve e e n s TR ; DYes D No

For private foundations only:

EYl Did the foundation hold any shares, rights to acquire shares, or debts owing to it that meet the definition of a
- non-qualified investment? .. ... R ST J e DYes DNO

n Did the foundation own more than 2% of any class of shares of a cofporation? . ....... Sraal @ e e DYes DNO
If yes, you must complete and attach Form T208Excess Corporate Holdings Worksheet

Activities outside Canada Schedule 2

For more information about carrying on activities outside of Canada, go to www.cra.gc.ca/charities, select “Policies and guidance,” then
"Operating a registered charity” and see Guidance CG-002Canadian Registered Charities Carrying Out Activitles Outside Canada

Total expenditures on activities/programs/projects carried on outside Canada, excluding gifts to qualified donees 200 R

Were any of the charity’s financial resources spent on programs outside of Canada under any kind of an
arrangement including a contract, agency agreement, or joint venture to any other individual or organization
(excluding gifts to qualified donees)? ... SR i don e E e PR G T DYes D No

If yes, enter the amounts of the total reported on line 200 transferred to these individuals/organizations as required in the following table:

Using the country codes at the end Amount (§)
Name of individual/organization of Schedule 2, enter the code where Show amounts to the nearest
the activities were carried out. Canadian dollar

Approval code: 13C
13 Pa



FRIENDS OF HUDSUNS HUrE SUUIE
2015-03-26 09.52

BN/registration number 89588971

1t4

5RR0001

Fiscal period end

BV LT

2014-12-31

895889715

Using the list below, enter the country code where the charity itself carried on programs or devoted any of its resources.

n Are any projects undertaken outside Canada funded by the Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA)Y? . ...

If yes, what was the total amount the charity spent under this arrangement?
Were any of the charity's activities outside of Canada carried out by employees of the charity?
n Were any of the charily's activities outside of Canada carried out by volunteers of the charity?

Is the charity exporting goods as pa

If yes, list the items being exported, their value (in Canadian dollars), their destination and the country code.

rt of its charitable activities?

........ |:|Yes DNo

........

Cves O

$

Cves O
Oves Dt

item

Value

|{Country

Destination (city/vregion) code

AF-Afghanistan

AlL-Albania

DZ-Algeria

AO-Angola

AR-Argentina

AM-Armenia

AZ-Azerbaijan
BD-Bangladesh

BY-Belarus

BT-Bhutan

BO-Bolivia

BA-Bosnia and Herzegovina
BW-Botswana

BR-Brazil

BN-Brunei Darussalam
BG-Bulgaria

BI-Burundi

KH-Cambedia
CM-Cameroon

CF-Central African Republic
TD-Chad

CL-Chite

CN-China

CO-Columbia

KM-Comoros
CD-Democratic Republic of Congo
CG-Republic of Conge
CR-Costa Rica

Cl-Céte d'lvoire

HR-Croatia

Use the following codes for countries

QS-Other countries in Africa
QR-Other countries in Asia and Oceania

CU-Cuba
CY-Cyprus
DK-Denmark
DO-Dominican Republic
EC-Ecuador
EG-Egypt
SV-E| Salvador
ET-Ethiopia
FR-France
GA-Gabon
GM-Gambia
GE-Georgia
DE-Germany
GH-Ghana
GT-Guatemala
GY-Guyana
HT-Haiti
HN-Honduras
IN-India
ID-Indonesia
IR-fran

1Q-Iraq
IL-Israel
PS-Israeli Occupied Territories
IT-Italy
JM-Jamaica
JP-Japan
JO-Jordan
KZ-Kazakhstan
KE-Kenya

not listed above:

QM-Other countries in Central and South America

QP-Other countries in Europe
QO-Other countries in the Middle East
QN-Other countries in North America

14

Country codes

KP-North Korea
KR-South Korea
KW-Kuwait
KG-Kyrgyzstan
LA-Laos
LB-Lebanon
LR-Liberia
MK-Macedonia
MG-Madagascar
MY -Malaysia
ML-Mali
MU-Mauritius
MX-Mexico
MN-Mongolia
ME-Montenegro
MZ-Mozambique
MM-Myanmar (Burma)
NA-Namibia
NL-Netherlands
NI-Nicaragua
NE-Niger
NG-Nigeria
OM-Oman
PK-Pakistan
PA-Panama
PE-Peru
PH-Philippines
PL-Poland
QA-Qatar
RE-Réunion

RO-Romania

RU-Russia

RW-Rwanda

SA-Saudi Arabia

RS-Serbia

SL-Sierra Leone
SG-Singapore

S0O-Somalia

ES-Spain

LK-Sri Lanka

SD-Sudan

SY-Syrian Arab Republic
TJ-Tajikistan

TZ-United Republic of Tanzania
TH-Thailand

TL-Timor-Leste

TR-Turkey

UG-Uganda

UA-Ukraine

GB-United Kingdom
US-United States of America
UY-Uruguay

UZ-Uzbekistan
VE-Venezuela

VN-Vietham

YE-Yemen .
ZM-Zambla

ZW-Zimbabwe

Approval code: 1300
Page




FRIENUS UF HUUDUND NUIrC Owwiet i
2015-03-26 09.52
BN/registration number 895889715RR0001 Fiscal period end 2014-12-31
Compensation
(a) Enter the number of permanent, full-time, compensated positions in the fiscal period. This number should
represent the number of positions the charity had including both managerial positions and others, and should
net include independent contractorsDo notenter a dollar amount. . . ... e & e ]_ 1

(b) For theten (10) highest compensated, permanent, full-time positions enter tmumber of positionsthat are
within each of the following annual compensation categorid@o nottick the boxes, use numbers.

[ 1] s1-s39.909 [ 540,000 - $79,999 [ se0,000-$119.999

[ $120,000 - $159,999 [ $160.000 - $199,999 [ 200,000 - 5249,999
[ $250,000 - $299,999 [__]$300,000 - $349,999 [ $350,000 and over

(a) Enter thenumber of part-time or part-year (for example, seasonal) employees the charity employed during 370 I

..

the fiscal period. J . Siire e L o AT i
(b) Total expenditure on compensation for part-time or part-year employees in the fiscal period. . ....cooee e e 380 R

Total expenditure on all compensation in the fiscal period. . ... .. e IR $ 44,61¢
confidential data Schedule 4
The information in this schedule is for the CRA's use and may be shared as permitted by law (for example, with certain other government
departments and agencies).

1. Information about fundraisers

Enter the name(s) and arm’s length status of each external fundraiser.

P L

Schedule 3

Name At arm's length? Yes/No

2. Information about donors not resident in Canada
Complete this schedule to report any gitt of any kind valued at
any of the following:

e a Canadian citizen, nor

e employed in Canada, nor

e carrying on business in Canada, nor

e a person having disposed of taxable Canadian property.

$10,000 or more received from any donor thamwasesident in Canada and wasot

Enter the name of each donor and the value of the gift in the chart below. Tick whether the donor was an ofrganization (for example a business, corporate

entity, charity, non-profit organization), a government or an individual.
Name Value Organization Government Individual

O
L

Gifts in kind Schedule 5

Tick all types of gifts in kind received for which a tax receipt was issued:

D‘DD(D
(DDD‘D
O

EI Artwork/wine/jewellery I:l Ecological properties D Eou::::gdti't'iae‘::\jtetﬁ:rgﬁ:ls
D Building materials 530 D Life insurance policies 555 D Books
D Clothing/furniture/food 535 D Medical equipment/supplies D Other
D Vehicles 540 D Privately-held securities Specify:
D Cultural properties 545 D z’::::::‘;g’/:g:x;:nﬂ
Enter the total amount of tax-receipted gifts inkind ... ... G e L AR w SRS TAOTE e o v anets 580 R

Approval code: 13(
15 Pa



FRIENDS OF HUDSONS HOPE SOCIETYT14 2014-12-31 1 AL e & e e —
2015-03-26 09:52 895889715

Fiscal pericdend  2014-12-31
Detailed financial information

BN/registration number 895889715RR0001

Schedule 6

Complete Schedule 6 ifiny of the following applies:
(a) The charity's revenue exceeds $100,000.
(b) The amount of all property (for example, investments, rental properties) not used in charitable activities is more than $25,000.
(c) The charity has permission to accumulate funds during this fiscal period.

Do notcomplete Section DFinancial Informatiopif you must complete Schedule 6.

[Jaccual  [Jcash

Statement of financial position
[Show all amounts to the nearest single Canadian dollar. Do not enter "see attached financial statements.” All relevant fields must be filled out. B

Was the financial information reported below prepared on an accrual or cashbasis? ......cvveciiuuann W

Liabilities:

Assets:
Cash, bank accounts, and short-term
investments .. ... = —— S—— R 4100 Accounts payable and accrued liabiliies ~ RXIdd _$
Amounts receivable from non-arm's Deferred revenue . ... ......-... 4310 K]
Iength PErSONS . .. .vvvuvevvnnnres $ Amounts owing to non-arm's
Amounts receivable from all others . ... ... $ length persons . .........ccc..- 4320 B
Investments in non-arm's length persons . . . $ Other liabilities . .. ........ouvuun 4330 IR
Long-term investments . ............. $ Total liabilities (add
INVENLOTIES .+« v v v v ev e nneanannns $ lines 4300 t0 4330) ............. 4350 JIER
Land and buildings in Canada . . ........ $
Other capital assets in Canada . . ....... $

g " $
Capital assets outs1'de F:anada R e Amount included in lines 4150, 4155,
Accumulated amortization of capital assets . , $ 4160, 4165 and 4170 not used in
Otherassets . ......cooeeeeuenens $ charitable activities . ........... 4250 {3
10 year
gifts . ... GALIY $
Total assets (add lines 4100 to 4470) . ... KZUY |'$ |
Statement of operations
Revenue:
Total eligible amount of all gifts for which the charity issued tax receipts . ........ e O DTSR W G 4500 ]
Total eligible amount of tax-receipted tuition fees . . ............ ... \ gom nd P 5610 R
Total amount of 10 year gifts received . ....... S IR R HN MRS WY 8 4505 K
Total amount received from other registered charities . .............. o s e w0 B 8 '

Total other gifts received for which a tax receipt wasot issued by the charity (excluding amounts at

lines 4575and 4630) . ... ... a e a e e iemie wowimAE e EE RS E S
Total revenue received from federal government. . ........... T ey O I B T i d
Total revenue received from provincialterritorial governments . . ... ..ovve i S i1 -
Total revenue received from municipal/regional governments . . ...... ... 000 e wimie e g giazecere B @ Bl B
Total tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada (government and

NON-GOVEMIMEN)  « v e v v v e e e vn e ne s e s s s nsaeeannsansns $

Total non tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside Canada (government and non-government)
Total interest and investment income receivedoreamed . ..... ..ot o
Gross proceedsfrom dispositionofassets  ............... .ot - $
Net proceedsfrom disposition of assets (show a negative amount with brackets) . ............
Gross income received from rental ofland and/orbuildings . ... ... .. . i i i
Total non tax-receipted revenues received for memberships, dues and association fees ... ..

Total non tax-receipted revenue from fundraising . ... ... .o it i
Total revenue from sale of goods and services (except to any level of government in Canada) ........
Other revenue not already included in the amounts above . .............. o e e .
Specify type(s) of revenue included in the amount

re';iﬂfgd e R s e —

Total revenue (add lines 4500, 4510 to 4660, 4575, 4580, and4600t04650) . ........... . e

@L|a|p|es |

Approval code: 1300
16
Page



FRIENDS OF HUDSONS HOPE SLULIEIT114
2015-03-26 09:52

BN/registration number 895889715RR0001

Expenditures:

Advertising and promotion S el W eTeoataee + e v e 4 e v MBI W o e ¢ sialuimse B : $
Travel and vehicle eXpenses . .....cecse e Tt Sl R ST B ¢ - $
Intorest anA DANK CHATGES  « v vanssessnnsssmsssmnssnessnsss SR W e e e e e e o $
Licences, memberships, and dues e e B A W B ey 29 i PR $
Office Supplies and EXPENSES ..o osn e s s r sttt e v e e SRR € e $
OCCUPANCY COSES +venvnvenesunnnsomsnssssesstes e e e e sih SEEEGRER $
Professional and consulting fees .. ..o e s e s iraieierement 8k BT RS $
Education and training for staff and VOIURtEErS . ..o v svoemeee v orosars ot sn st T $
Total expenditure on all compensation (enter the amount reported at line 390 in Schedule 3, if applicable) $
Fair market value of all donated goods used in charitable activities ...« .« o s a st $
Purchased SUPPIIes ANA SSELS .« vv s v e s e s s s T $
AmortiZation f CARAIZE ASSEIS .+« e v v e s s nass s sessessr s sossrsrs s m T $
Research grants and scholarships as part of charitable activities .+ .. e e et i Ve $
All other expenditures not included in the amounts above (excluding gits to qualified donees) ..... . $
Speci e(s) of e itures included in the amount

P T e enm s 8555

Total expenditures before gifts to qualified donegadd lines 4800 t04920) ... .. ieesna e G iR $

Fiscal periodend _2014-12-31

JYO0OY! 19

Of the amounts at lines 4950 and 5031 (reported at C5 Political Activities (c)):

(a) Total expenditures on charitable activities . ......-
(b) Total expenditures on management and administration

(c) Total expenditures on fundraising . ..o e
(d) Total expenditures on political activities, inside or outside Canada,
from question CS (B) ... .o s ot

(e) Total other expenditures included in line 4950
Total amount of gifts made to all qualified donees
Total expenditures (add lines 4950 and 5050)

Other financial information
Permission to accumulate property:

Only registered charities that have written permission to accumulate should complete this section.

e Enter the amount accumulated for the fiscal period, including income earned on accumulated funds . .. ... NP 5500
5510

e Enter the amount disbursed for the fiscal period for the specified PUTPOSE .+ oo e e e

Permission to reduce disbursement quota:

If the charity has received approval to make a reduction to its disbursement quota, enter the amount for the fiscal pe

Property not used in charitable activities:

Enter the value of property not used for charitable activities or administration during:

o The 24 months before thebeginningof the fiscal period

® The 24 months before theend of the fiscal period

......................................

riod ...

5050 k]
5100 §IB

®|es

5

[SIe,}
o O
- O
o O
«a|eH

Approval code: 13(
17 *



2014-12-31 FRIENUS UF HUUDUN D FIUFE dWUICTT

FRIENDS OF HUDSONS HOPE SOCIETYT14
895889715

2015-03-26 09.52

BN/registration number 895889715RR0001 Fiscal period end 2014-12-31
Political activities Schedule 7

A registered charity may pursue political activities only if the activities are non-partisan, related to its charitable purposes, and limited in extent. A political
activity is any activity that explicitly communicates to the public that a law, policy or decision of any level of government inside or outside Canada should be

retained, opposed, or changed.
Describe the charity's political activities, including gifts to qualified donees intended for political activities, and explain how these relate to its

charitable purposes.

Identify the way the charity participated in or carried out political activities during the fiscal period.

Resources used
Tick all the boxes that apply

Volunteers Financial Property

Media releases and advertisements

Conferences, workshops, speeches, or lectures

Publications (printed or electronic)

Rallies, demonstrations, or public meetings

Petitions, boycotts (calls to action)

Letter writing campaign (printed or electronic)

Internet (Web site, social media (Twitter, YouTube))

Gifts to qualified donees for political activities
Other (specify):

0 Doooooon g
0 Dooooooo
S S nnna..
0 Dooobooo

Funding from outside of Canada for political activities

kil If the charity entered an amount on line 5032, complete the fields below. Enter the political activity that the funds were intended to support, the amount
received from each country outside Canada, and the corresponding country code (using the codes provided in Schedule 2.) For more information on how

to complete this table, see Guide T4033 (13).

Political activity Amount Code

Approval code: 13001
Page 9

18



N15-03-26 09:52

Canada Revenue Agence du revenu
— * - du Canada

Agency

Directors/Trustees and Like Officials Worksheet

QIV00I7I IV

Place bar code label here o

—
foumust give us complete information for each directorftrustee and like official who, at any time during the fiscal period of this return, was a member of the charity's board of directors/trustees.
Jirectors/trustees and like officials are persons who govern a registered charity. See the Help for information on filling out this form.
l'otal number of directors/trustees and like officials: l
Public information Confidential data
Last First - Home address — Street humber
name: _FROCKLAGE name: BARBARA Initial: and name: 20853 WEGAN ST
na - e —— City: Prov/Terr: Postal code:
Term P> Start date (YMID):  2010-01-01 . HUDSON'S HOPE BC VOC1VO

At arm's length with other Directors? Date of birth (Y/M/D):
[Tra— Telephone number: (250) 748-3573
Position: CHAIR [X]ves [ Jno P (250) 1962-07-20
Last First . Home address — Street number
name: WATSON name:  ANGELA Initial: and name: 12802 CARTER ST
oy End date (Y/MID): City: Prov/Terr: Postal code:
Term P> Start date (YM/D):  2011-01-01 . HUDSON'S HOPE BC VOC1V0
At arm's length with other Directors? Date of birth (Y/M/D):
T Telephone number: (250) 783-9455
Position: VICE CHAIR @8 D No p (250) 1960-11-30
Last First s Home address ~ Street number
name: GRAHAM name: MAUREEN Initial: and name: 4469 BERYL PRAIRIE ROAD
_ End date (Y/M/D): City: Prov/Terr: Postal code:
Term P> Start date (Y/M/D):  2010-01-01 . HUDSON'S HOPE BC VOCIVO
At arm's length with other Directors? Date of birth (Y/M/D):
- Telephone number: (250) 783-9242
Position: SECRETARY/TREASURER ] ves [_|No i e 2010-01-01
Last First - Home address — Street number
name: _JOHNSON name: KATHLEEN Initial: and name: 11141 BEATTIE DRIVE
City: Prov/Terr: Postal code:
M/DY. - End date (Y/M/D).
Term B> Start date (YMID):  2010-01-01 GMs) HUDSON'S HOPE BC VOCIVO
At arm's length with other Directors? Date of birth (Y/M/D):
T Telephone number: (250) 783-9402
Position: DIRECTOR [X] ves o p (250) 1936.09-03
Tast First o Home address — Street number
name: _ SARAUER name: GERALD Initial: and name: 3822 BODEKER ROAD
City: Prov/Terr: Postal code:
Start date (Y/M/D). End date (Y/M/D):
flerm B> e (YMD):  2010-01-01 HUDSON'S HOPE BC VOCIVO
At arm's length with other Directors? Date of birth (Y/M/D):
e Telephone number: (250) 783-5258
Position: DIRECTOR . Yes D No p (250) 1937-08-20
First Home address — Street number
__.._Iwwg._m“ NILSON name: _ BETTY Initial: and name: 10101 DUDLEY DRIVE
City: Prov/Terr: Postal code:
Start date (Y/M/D): -0 End date (Y/M/D):
Term B> Start date (YIWD):  2010-01-01 HUDSON'S HOPE BC VOC1VO
At arm's length with other Directors? Date of birth (Y/M/D):
Position: DIRECTOR _M_ ves [_JNo Telephone number: (250) 783-9157 1940-05-28

Page 1



FRIENUVD UF FIUUSUND MUN E Owvik! Loy

2015-03-26 09:52 895889715
Public information Confidential data
Last First . Home address — Street number
name: FROCKLAGE name: _SHANE initial: and name: 20853 WEGEN ROAD
City: Prov/Term: Postal code:
Start date (Y/M/D): -01-01 End date (Y/M/D):
Term P> Startdate (YIWD):  2011-0 HUDSON'S HOPE BC VOCIVO
At arm's length with other Directors? Date of birth (Y/M/D):
ition: Teleph ber: (250) 783-
Position: DIRECTOR M_ Yes D No elephone number: (250) 783-9175 1961-12-20
Last First " Home address — Street number
name: name: Initial: and name:
Term P> Start date (Y/M/D): End date (Y/M/D): City: Prov(Terr: Postal code:
At arm's length with other Directors? Date of birth (Y/M/D):
Position: D Yos D No Telephone number:
Approval code: 13001
T1235E (13)

Canadd

20

Page 2



M U

FRIENDS OF HUDSON'S HOPE: NET WORTH - As of 31/12/2015
As of 31/12/2015 (in Canadian Dollars)

10/02/2016 Page 1
31/12/2015
Account - Balance
ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts
Account # 1- 537563 6,191.77
Account # 2- 516476 4,784.79
Account # 3- 700633 17,111.85
Food Bank Petty Cash 306.80
Platinum Grant Account 3,002.78
Platinum Savings Account 25,704.09
Cash Float at Marg's Mini Mart 400.00
Thrift Store Petty Cash 100.00
TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts ~ 57,602.08
Other Assets
Huebsch 30lb Stacking Dryers 11,568.40
PRIS-Equipment deposit 100.00
Voith Hydro Inc. 0.00
~ TOTAL Other Assets T 11,668.40
~TOTAL ASSETS "~ 69,270.48
LIABILITIES
Credit Cards
Mastercard 1.318.24
~TOTAL CreditCards 131824
Other Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0.00
“TOTAL Other Liabilites ) 0.00
T TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,318.24
OVERALL TOTAL - R = 67,952.24

21



10/02/2016

22

Friends of Hudson's Hope - Last year
01/01/2015 through 31/12/2015 (in Canadian Dollars) (Accrual Basis)

01/01/2015- OVERALL
Category 31122015 ~ TOTAL
INCOME
Donation 8,807.15 8,807.15
Grant Monies Received 8,000.00 8,000.00
Interest earned on Platinum Savings 253.88 253.88
Interest Inc 23.61 23.61
Laundromat Income
Laundromat Income - 1 - Cash 14,719.34 14,719.34
Laundromat income - 2 - contract 100.00 100.00
~ TOTAL Laundromat Income B 14,819.34 14,819.34
Reimbursement 1,700.00 1,700.00
Thrift Store Income
Thrift Store Income - Cash 37,608.75 37,608.75
Thrift Store Income - Debit Machine 24 .903.26 24,903.26
~ TOTAL Thrift Store Income o 62,512.01 62,512.01
TOTAL INCOME . ~ 96,11599  96,115.99
EXPENSES
A. Laundromat Expenses
Electricity-Laundromat 936.73 936.73
Laundromat Repairs 1,5636.93 1,5636.93
Maintance - Laundromat 346.06 346.06
Natural Gas-Laundromat 1,204.88 1,204.88
Supplies-Laundromat 178.84 178.84
Water & Sewer-Laundromat 1,144 98 1,144.98
TOTAL A. Laundromat Expenses 534842 5,348.42
B.Thrift Store-Expenses
Bank Machine Debit Fee 168.63 168.63
Debit Machine Rental 392.00 392.00
Electricity-Thrift store 1,436.58 1,436.58
Natural Gas-Thrift Store 2,456.33 2,456.33
Telephone-Thrift Store 1,134.52 1,134.52
Thrift store supplies 447 .61 447 61
Thrift store- Office supplies 239.88 239.88
TOTAL B.Thrift Store-Expenses 627555  6,275.55
Bank Fee Nsf Chq 0.00 0.00
Building Maintance 22.39 22.39
Business
Insurance 4,726.34 4,726.34
Property Tax 3,890.94 3,890.94
TOTAL Business T 861728  8617.28
Business Services
Advertising 140.00 140.00
Intemet 224.00 224.00
Legal Services 25.00 25.00
Office Supplies 140.13 140.13
~ TOTAL Business Services - 652913 52913
Christmas Hampers 1,122.39 1,122.39
Food Bank Supplies 621.59 621.59
Garbage Fees 74.00 74.00
Gifts & Donations

Page 1



10/02/2016

Friends of Hudson's Hope - Last year
01/01/2015 through 31/12/2015 (in Canadian Dollars) (Accrual Basis)

Category

Gift

TOTAL Gifts & Donations
Legal & Accounting Services
Maintenance Supplies
Medic Aid Response Systems
Medical Expenses
nsf
Payroll
Payroll Remittance
Prescriptions
Snow Removal
Volunteer Appreciation Gifts
Workers Compensation
TOTAL EXPENSES

OVERALL TOTAL

# Plecese nete +hies

Aocconteant nNeeds o Journel Em—nj sur ceost of

ond ﬂ
oC P

Feecl Ha_mPQJQS ok £ ASJC.L' %f_ -\—he_ ‘j"-"‘"

Chosliman \JICLMPUS 8 1C, 340 0-9

01/01/2015-
31/12/2015
100.00
100.00
607.95
631.42
1,600.00
1,203.00
32,449.93
11,064.09
2,002.56
367.50
329.10
564.22
'73,510.02

22,605.97

;‘-Es O LJ-—I'\CL\-\-CL.‘:EG——CQ Q‘QPO'F:T

OVERALL
TOTAL

100.00
100.00
607.95
631.42
1,600.00
1,203.00
-20.50
32,449.93
11,064.09
2,002.56
367.50
329.10
564.22
73,510.02

22,605.97

2015

oqulony

Page 2

23



24

$‘ NUMBER: S-42592
O.C"w

BRiT:SH
COLUMBIA

SOCIETY ACT

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

I Hereby Certify that

FRIENDS OF HUDSON'S HOPE SOCIETY

has this day been incorporated under the Society Act

Issued under my hand at Victoria, British Columbia

on January 16, 2001

ol

JOHN S. POWELL
Registrar of Companies
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
CANADA




sl L UDsoN's

— s

APPLICATION FOR A GRANT :IE ‘ FEB 15 2016 1| l ,\
Date: Sunday, February 14, 2016 Date Received: 1151 -l’J.L___I o7 LJ—L__ILI_.._”]
CENERALINFORMATION o = = === o emmsgienst o

Official Name of Non-Profit Organization: Hope for Health Society (“H4H")
Mailing Address: PO Box 356, Hudson’s Hope, BC, VOC 1V0
Email Address: hope4healthsociety@gmail.com

SOCIETY INFORMATION

Society Registration Number: S-0062868.

Charity’s BN (Business Number) / Registration Number: H4H does not have charity
status.

SOCIETY EXECUTIVE

Title Name Telephone Number
Chair William Lindsay 250-783-5557
Vice-Chair Dr. Rurik Hubner 250-783-9991
Secretary Greta Goddard 250-783-0855
Treasurer Colleen Gillie 250-783-2330

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION FORM
Contact Name: William Lindsay
Mailing Address: PO Box 95, Hudson’s Hope, BC, VOC 1Vo

Home Telephone: (250) 783-5557 Email Address: cygne@pris.ca
GRANT APPLICATION
o New Grant Application X Application for Event Previously Supported

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Describe the purposes of your erganization:
a.  To promote health and wellness in Hudson’s Hope and the surrounding area by

creating awareness about healthy options, in part by making these available,
affordable and accessible;

To increase physical activity as a lifestyle choice;

To reduce the use and consumption of tobacco and alcohol products;

To educate our citizens on proper nutrition; and

To develop and support health-oriented events and activities.

N

G2

25



26

User Statistics:

It is difficult to accurately quantify the number of persons that are served by H4H annually
because its events are not the same each year. Also, our financial assistance to other
organizations (see below) enables residents and visitors to participate in their events and
activities. H4H doesn’t track those numbers. However, the healthy meals attract about 30
to 40 persons, the cooking class had 10 students and That Dam Run had 102 runners/
walkers in 2015.

Currently there are 7 members of our society.

H4H is run by volunteers only - there are no paid staff, although some presenters have
received an honorarium for their travel expenses.

In 2015, the activities of H4H have been generously supported by approximately 40 to 50
volunteers and some of these individuals have helped out in more than one event. A
conservative estimate of the number of volunteer hours contributed in 2015 is 390.

REQUEST FOR GRANT
Describe the reason for your grant application:
H4H was incorporated as a society in 2014. Start up funding was provided by Northern

Health. In accordance with its purposes (see above), H4H has hosted healthy meal events,
sponsored cooking classes, organized physical activities, and helped to fund other local
groups (over $10,000 was contributed to the Hudson’s Hope School, the Hudson’s Hope Ski
Association, the District of Hudson’s Hope and the Bullhead Mountain Curling Club).

In September 2014, the Hope for Health Society (“H4H") first held That Dam Run - a 10-
mile run/walk on pavement and trails. 46 participants registered for this event and
weather conditions were perfect. The 2015 TDR was again held in September and a 5 km
run/walk was added as a separate event; but the weather was brutal - snow and a cold
wind. There were 102 registered ranging from 87 to 7 years of age. All participants must
agree to waive all liability and save harmless the organizations which have any
involvement in this event; and the municipality is included as an indemnified party.

In 2016, H4H again hopes to organize this event with perhaps 150 participants if the
logistics can be worked out. Accordingly, rather than a cash donation, H4H requests from
the municipality the contribution of equipment and labour:

e to borrow some orange safety cones and a couple of stop/slow signs;

e to make use of the office photocopy machine for the bib numbers and posters; and

e to have the porta-potties transported from Butler Ridge Energy Services to the race
site and returned afterwards.

Proposal is best characterized as: Event.

Participants/beneficiaries will primarily be: Runners and Walkers.

This proposal’s activities can best be described as related to: Recreation and
Sports.



Attach the following information:

o Most recent audited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and Income
Statement

o Previous year’s actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Statements provided
are not the previous year’s (Please attach a copy of the income and expense statement in a
format consistent with the organization’s financial statements)

o Operating Budget for the Current Year (Please attach a copy of the projected income and
expense statement in a format consistent with the organization’s financial statements)

o Projected operating budget for the next year

o Copy of Non-Profit Society Registration papers

DECLARATION
[ hereby declare that the statements and information contained in the material submitted
in support of this application are to the best of my belief true and correct in all respects.
[ hereby agree to indemnify and save harmless the District of Hudson’s Hope and its
employees against all claims, liabilities, judgments, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind
which may in any way occur against the said District and its employees in consequence of
and incidental to, the granting of this exemption, if issued, and I further agree to conform to
all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all other statutes and bylaws in force in the

District of Hudson’s Hope.

’ WAM Sunday, February 14, 2016

Signature of Applicant

27



28

&M Number: S-0062868

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

CERTIFICATE
OF
INCORPORATION

SOCIETY ACT

| Hereby Certify that HOPE FOR HEALTH SOCIETY was incorporated under the Society Act on July
14, 2014 at 03:03 PM Pacific Time.

Issued under my hand at Victoria, British Columbia,
on July 14, 2014

Lhat

CAROL PREST

Registrar of Companies
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
CANADA




Hope For Health

Income Statement 01-04-2015 to 31-01-2016

REVENUE

Revenue

Grant Funding
Donations Revenue
Fund Raising Revenue
Event Revenue

BTW Revenue

Interest Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenue
Total Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSE

Expenses

Advertising & Promotions

Business Fees & Licenses
Commissions on Event Registration
Donations Expense

Event Supplies, Small Equip & Materials
Honorariums

Insurance

Office Supplies/Postage/Admin
Venue Rent

Total Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

7,500.00
0.00
0.00

3,080.16

262.50
10.81
0.00

10,863.47

10,853.47

262.50
77.50
315.00
10,696.16
4,376.08
400.00
204.70
121.27
550.00

17,003.21
17,003.21

-6,149.74

29



S'955°, ¢ | ALINDI ANV S3ILNigvn Sr'955’, ¢ | 13SSV 1V1OL
Gy'956°L § ALINOI 1V1OL
Sy'95s°L ¢ Ajinb3 |pjo)
v 6v1'9 $- sBujuiog yusund
61°902'cl $ 108 A SNOJABId - Spun4 juadsun
Ajnb3z

ALIN®O3

= ¢ SAILITIAVI1 TVLOL Sy'96s'L ¢ sjassy juaiun) |pjo]

- $ sesuadx3y piodaid

- $ SOIIIQPIT juaun) [pjo] 00'ST $ saIoys Ajinb3 NDSAN

= ¢ 9|gpAD SJUNODDY Sy les’s ¢ ZG6 BUbyd NDSIN

SapIIgRIT Juain)d sjossy juaun)

s3iLngvn S1ISSY

910¢ ‘T€ Aenuer je sy
133HS IDNVIVE
AL131D0S H11V3H ¥04 3dOH

30



31

$jUSAB O} dX® UJLIPD PUD SNUSAS) JS8I8jUl SJDIOJID Of PSSN BN(DA SIUL SIUSAS UIDW ¢ BU} JO} s95USdXg JUSAT [DJO] JO % D SO SIUSAS [PNPIAIPY] 10} sasuSdX] juaAT,.

%001 %S1 %71 %49 +254008{014 0O} PRIYIDAQ JO UOHDIO||Y

%T %0 %T dx3 [pjo] jo % sp dxg ujwpy

SEhY SEEE T
..,_. EF... .v.a.”.x.r.ﬁ S

¢ - $ 1 se 1ol $ sjoslold o} asuadxg UILPY 3000y
asuad)g aAlolsIUIWPY

g & g

00°0SS $ | 00055 m JuSy 2NUBA
el $ a7 $|&ie $ ulpy/ebbjsod/sayddng @oo
0L'v0T $ 0L 'v0T $ 0L'v0T $ @ouUDINSU|
00°00¥ $ 0000V S 00°00Y $ SWNUDIOUOH
80°9LEY $ 8O'?LEY $ 9LLL6 % zLsoe $ ozesze ¢ sipuajow g dinbg jows 'salddng
9L°9469°0L $ ?L'9690L $ 91'96z’0l ¢ 00°0QF $ asuadxg suoyouoq
00°Sle S 00°SLE S 00'GlE $ uoyDysIBBY JUSAT UO SUOISSIWILIOD
05°LL S 05°LL $ | 00sT $ 0$'2S $ $s95Ua2I °g 5994 ssauIsNg
05'29¢C $ 05'29C $ 0sT%C % Juisianpy

sasuadxg juaaz
SISN3aJdX3

et ”

5;00[014 O} BNUBADY |saI8jU| BJDI0Y
JUNODDD JUDY WOY Jsaiajul
sydjaday Jayi0

00°090°€ 00°090°C uoyDIsIBaY JUsA] wolj sydiesay
99°28C 99°78C 05°C%9¢C $]9L0z $ suoyouoQq woyy sidiaday
000062 6T'90L'€T S | SV'955°L spuny juois) jusdsup

vLer9el $ " $|sl9ecol $|slees $|jooooe ¢ | vE9LS $] - $lolecTl $ sposloid of pajosolly Bulpund juoio

suonedojiy Sujpung pue si1diaday Juan3
Bujpuny jupio pup sid1929y

JUSW3IELS 35U90Xa 'g|IUels Juadsun
3UI03U] 89 BN Jieaj snoinaig sjojoy ulwpy 32 suogouoq sassplo | sjusag Joud | upaD Buudsg FEETV sLoz dos
uoyniodioduj Bupjood - BuuIg - lauuig SIOM O} a3ig | uny wng joyl

sjoafold pup sjusag

910z ‘1€ Adenuer 03 STOZ ‘T [HdY
suonelo|ly asuadx3 pue sidiaaay jo uswaie1s
Aeos YijedH Jo4 adoH



32

Hope For Health

Project Income Detail 01-04-2015 to 31-01-2016

Date Description
2015-2016 That Dam Run o S
REVENUE

4200 Event Revenue
28-04-2015 to record deposit of funds
27-08-2015 Stride & Glide
04-09-2015 2 TDR registrations

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSE

6670 Business Fees & Licenses
28-04-2015 20150428, BC Athletics

5690 Commissions on Event Registr...
27-08-2015 Stride & Glide

5710 Donations Expense
29-09-2015 Junior Canadian Rangers
29-09-2015 HH 2016 Grad Class

6760 Event Supplies, Small Equip & ...
21-09-2015 Alcan Ventures
24-09-2015 Peace Canyon Farm
25-09-2015 Crayon Box

24-01-2016 Bill Lindsay - to reimburse for TDR ...

5800 Insurance
27-09-2015 BC Athletics

TOTAL EXPENSE

REVENUE minus EXPENSE

Printed On: 11-02-2016

Source

NPSCU 2...

4
cash

22

chq #32, ...
chg#3,n...

965261
20150924
13636

41

2015-TDR

J8s
J66
J68

J6

J66

J70
J72

J74
J76
J78
J64

Jso

JE#

Amount Cumulative
20.16 20.16
3,000.00 3,020.16
60.00 3,080.16
N 3,080.16
'3,080.16
52.50 52.50
315.00 367.50
200.00 567.50
200.00 767.50
400.00
96.30 863.80
212.00 1,075.80
2,583.21 3,659.01
361.69 4,020.70
© 325320
204.70 4,225.40
4,225.40
-1,145.24

Page 1



Hope For Health

Project Income Detail 01-04-2015 to 31-01-2016

Date Description Source
Bike To Work Week Event o -
REVENUE
4300 BTW Revenue
28-04-2015 to record deposit of funds NPSCU 2...
05-06-2015 Bike To Work Week - BC 26
TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE
5615 Advertising & Promotions
31-05-2015 Aberdeen Publishing, Inc. NND1000...

TOTAL EXPENSE

REVENUE minus EXPENSE

Printed On: 11-02-2016

J2
J16

J4

400.00
-137.50

T 26250

262.50

262.50
'262.50

0.00

Cumulative

400.00
262.50

262.50

raye i

33



Hope For Health

Project Income Detail 01-04-2015 to 31-01-2016

Date Description

Source

Dinner - éﬁ_rih'g'c-léén o - o
EXPENSE
5760 Event Supplies, Small Equip & ...
28-04-2015 Okada, Grace
5775 Honorariums
28-04-2015 20150428, Polgar, Miranda
28-04-2015 ¢k 18, no inv, Atchison, Destyni

6895 Venue Rent
28-04-2015 645263, HH Hall Society

06-06-2015 Hudson's Hope Women's Communi...

TOTAL EXPENSE

REVENUE minus EXPENSE

Prirgad On: 11-02-2016

20150428
18
19

20
284721

JE#

Ja
Js
J9

J13
J28

Amount

20512~

200.00
200.00

400.00 2
250.00
100.00

7350.00
'955.12

-955.12

Cumulative

205.12

405.12
605.12

8565.12
955.12

Page 1



Hope For Health
Project Income Detail 01-04-2015 to 31-01-2016

Date , Description Source
Education - Healthy Cooking Classes
EXPENSE
5760 Event Supplies, Small Equip & ...
26-08-2015 Lannie Rhymer cookiing ...
TOTAL EXPENSE

REVENUE minus EXPENSE

Printed On: 11-02-2016

J38

Cumulative

917.76

1 aye 1

35



36

Hope For Health

Project Income Detail 01-04-2015 to 31-01-2016

Date Description

Donations to Other Or_g;ﬁz;t-ians
EXPENSE
5710 Donations Expense
20-05-2015 457663, Hudson's Hope School
30-12-2015 Builhead Motn Curling Club
08-01-2016 District of Hudson's Hope

22-01-2016 HH Ski Association: Salomon Cana...
28-01-2016 return of unused funds previously d...

TOTAL EXPENSE

REVENUE minus EXPENSE

Printed On: 11-02-2016

Source

24
38
39
40
BullHead ...

JE#

J23
J61
J62
J83
Jg1

Amount

5,000.00
1,920.00
1,000.00
3,016.16

-640.00

10,296.16

£ 10,296.16

-10,296.16

Cumulative

5,000.00
6,920.00
7,920.00
10,936.16
10,296.16

Page 1



— ' —~ i1 N3N MRG
— Hope ' - [(ﬂi_i (el \.E!.--.[m
‘ frlgRenD 08 Tkt PIGE 1

LOJAN 11201 L
¥4 ;’ i
APPLICATION FOR A GRANT LIS o Eo t:“-:'-;‘:',i
Date: / / \Mﬂ?ﬁyg’ Date Received: / /J"/)N 20ly
GENERAL INFORMATION
Official Name of Non-Profit Organizatien
WocaN'S HOHE. 171 (IR STETS
Mailing Address City Province | Postal Code
Bix S HiEm's leve | A | Weld
SOCIETY INFORMATION
Society Registration Number Charity’s BN (Business Number) /

Registration Number (the number the
organization puts on charitable donation

SOCIETY EXECUTIVE - ATTACH LIST IF MOl{IeEC;I(L)’(r)Sl{/l IS NECESSARY
Title Name Phone Number
PIESIG2T SN e s i
Vite ez | AryhartlB MDA —
<27/ 2¢ TN EliNg B rPE_ —

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION FORM
Contact Name

Kegi] ez
Mailing Address City ; _ | Province Postal Code
Boy 733 HIAGNSITIE | ~E g
Work Telephone Home Telephone Cell Telephone Email Address

5 — NOw

GRANT APPLICATION

mew Grant Application O Application for Project Previously Funded by the

ra

37

G3



sl . nson's
M

- HOPE

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Describe the purpose of your organization:

User Statistics

1. The number of persons that are served by your organization annually.

2. The number of members in your orgamnization/society.

TSN

Is the organization run by_wéiumeeré /paid statfora combimatiowof both?——
i
. = Z— the numbe:&ﬁ@em and_/0C __the number volunteer hours worked per year.

2. The number of paid staff, their titles and number of paid hours per yvear.

Number Title Paid Hours Per Year

I -

2
¢/ AN T

VA S i




sl upsoN's

-

DECLARATION

[ hereby declare that the statements and information contained in the material submitted in support of
this application are to the best of my belief true and correct in all respects.

against all ciai,ms‘,’liabi]ities judgments, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind which may in any way
occur againstthe said Gi{ d its employees in consequence of and incidental to, the granting of this
exemptiory if issued, rther agree to conform to all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all
other statutes and b, force in the District of Hudson’s Hope.

[ hereby agree to im}emzjf\y and save harmless the District of Hudson’s Hope and its employees

I}

(K20

Date

Signature of Applicant

The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an operating program of the
District of Hudson’s Hope as noted in Section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act. If you have any questions about the collection and use of this information, please contact the
Freedom of Information Coordinator at 250 787 8150.

APPLICATION DEADLINE - FEBRUARY 15

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

DISTRICT OF HUDSON'’S HOPE

HUDSON'’S HOPE, BC
VOC 1V0, CANADA
Council Resolution No. 074 Revised by Resolution No.: n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a

39



*‘ HUDSON'S

-

REQUEST FOR GRANT

Describe the reason for your grant application:

rL AL LEULEGiit THE LS c A 756 AreilA &‘- 722/7

FIL1HeE Ditrn AAMNER

S
D50t % teie  fBIe PR !

%} is best characterized as:
4 ent [ Capital Project o=

Participants/beneficiaries will primarily be: / m 4

[] vouth "1 Seniors l'.\l:] DM

This propoesal’s activities can best be described as relat etgy
[El.#i'xs and Culture Mﬁamn and Sports % nvironment, Social and Education

Attach the following information:

_—Wiost recent audited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Previous yeﬁr’s actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Siatements provided are not the
previous year’s (Please attach a copy of the income and expense statement in a format consistent
with the organization’s financial statemenis)

Operating Budget for the Current Year (Please attach a copy of the projected income and expense
statement in a format consistent with the erganization’s financial statements)

Projected operating budget for the next year

Copy of Non-Profit Sccicty Registration paper
W
Council Resolution No, 074 Revised by Resolution Mo.: n/a
Citective Date: March 24, 2014 Devis ed Date: n/a

o
xS=47 AD»\A LGS, fij <



Form 3
SOCIETY ACT

Constitution

1.  The name of the organization is: Hudson’s Hope Fall Fair Society.
2. The purposes of the society are:
a. To encourage through an annual family event, the exhibition of locally grown or
produced goods and products;
To encourage people of any age to learn different crafts and skills;
c. To excite beginners to try new things that can enhance their life skills and self-
sufficiency; and
d. To enjoy the variety of talents and efforts put forth by our neighbours and to honour
accomplishments.

Bylaws

Part 1 — Interpretation

1 (1) Inthese bylaws, unless the context otherwise requires:
ndirectors” means the directors of the society for the time being;
" Society Act "' means the Society Act of British Columbia from time to time in force and
all amendments to it;
"registered address' of a member means the member's address as recorded in the
register of members.
(2) The definitions in the Society Act on the date these bylaws become effective apply to
these bylaws.
2 Words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa, and words importing a male
person include a female person and a corporation.

Part 2 — Membership

3 The members of the society are the applicants for incorporation of the society, and those
persons who subsequently become members, in accordance with these bylaws and, in either
case, have not ceased to be members.

4 A person may apply to the directors for membership in the society and on acceptance by the
directors is a member.

5 Every member must uphold the constitution and comply with these bylaws.

6 The amount of the first annual membership dues must be determined by the directors and
after that the annual membership dues must be determined at the annual general meeting of
the society.

7 A person ceases to be a member of the society
(a) by delivering his or her resignation in writing to the secretary of the society or by

41



42

mailing or delivering it to the address of the society,

(b) on his or her death or, in the case of a corporation, on dissolution,

(c) on being expelled, or

(d) on having been a member not in good standing for 12 consecutive months.

8 (1) A member may be expelled by a special resolution of the members passed at a general
meeting.
(2) The notice of special resolution for expulsion must be accompanied by a brief statement

of the reasons for the proposed expulsion.

(3) The person who is the subject of the proposed resolution for expulsion must be given an
opportunity to be heard at the general meeting before the special resolution is put to a
vote.

9 All members are in good standing except a member who has failed to pay his or her current
annual membership fee, or any other subscription or debt due and owing by the member to
the society, and the member is not in good standing so long as the debt remains unpaid.

Part 3 — Meetings of Members

10 General meetings of the society must be held at the time and place, in accordance with the
Society Act, that the directors decide.
11 Every general meeting, other than an annual general meeting, is an extraordinary general
meeting.
12 The directors may, when they think fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting.
13 (1) Notice of a general meeting must specify the place, day and hour of the meeting, and, in
case of special business, the general nature of that business.

(2) The accidental omission to give notice of a meeting to, or the non-receipt of a notice by,
any of the members entitled to receive notice does not invalidate proceedings at that
meeting.

14 The first annual general meeting of the society must be held not more than 15 months after
the date of incorporation and after that an annual general meeting must be held at least once
in every calendar year and not more than 15 months after the holding of the last preceding

annual general meeting.

Part 4 — Proceedings at General Meetings

15 Special business is
(a) all business at an extraordinary general meeting except the adoption of rules of
order, and
(b) all business conducted at an annual general meeting, except the following:
(i) the adoption of rules of order;
(ii) the consideration of the financial statements;
(iii) the report of the directors;
(iv) the report of the auditor, if any;



16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

(v) the election of directors;
(vi) the appointment of the auditor, if required;

(vii) the other business that, under these bylaws, ought to be conducted at an
annual general meeting, or business that is brought under consideration by the
report of the directors issued with the notice convening the meeting.

(1) Business, other than the election of a chair and the adjournment or termination of the
meeting, must not be conducted at a general meeting at a time when a quorum is not
present.

(2) If at any time during a general meeting there ceases to be a quorum present, business
then in progress must be suspended until there is a quorum present or until the meeting is

adjourned or terminated.
(3) A quorum is 3 members present or a greater number that the members may determine at
a general meeting.
If within 30 minutes from the time appointed for a general meeting a quorum is not present,
the meeting, if convened on the requisition of members, must be terminated, but in any other
case, it must stand adjourned to the same day in the next week, at the same time and place,
and if, at the adjourned meeting, a quorum is not present within 30 minutes from the time
appointed for the meeting, the members present constitute a quorum.
Subject to bylaw 19, the president of the society, the vice president or, in the absence of both,
one of the other directors present, must preside as chair of a general meeting.

If at a general meeting
(a) there is no president, vice president or other director present within 15 minutes after
the time appointed for holding the meeting, or
(b) the president and all the other directors present are unwilling to act as the chair,

the members present must choose one of their number to be the chair.

(1) A general meeting may be adjourned from time to time and from place to place, but
business must not be conducted at an adjourned meeting other than the business left
unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took place.

(2) When a meeting is adjourned for 10 days or more, notice of the adjourned meeting must
be given as in the case of the original meeting.

(3) Except as provided in this bylaw, it is not necessary to give notice of an adjournment or
of the business to be conducted at an adjourned general meeting.

(1) A resolution proposed at a meeting need not be seconded, and the chair of a meeting
may move or propose a resolution.

(2) In the case of a tie vote, the chair does not have a casting or second vote in addition to
the vote to which he or she may be entitled as a member, and the proposed resolution

does not pass.
(1) A member in good standing present at a meeting of members is entitled to one vote.

(2) Voting is by show of hands.

(3) Voting by proxy is not permitted.

A corporate member may vote by its authorized representative, who is entitled to speak and
vote, and in all other respects exercise the rights of a member, and that representative must be

3
43



44

considered as a member for all purposes with respect to a meeting of the society.

Part 5 — Directors and Officers

24 (1) The directors may exercise all the powers and do all the acts and things that the society
may exercise and do, and that are not by these bylaws or by statute or otherwise lawfully
directed or required to be exercised or done by the society in a general meeting, but
subject, nevertheless, to

(a) all laws affecting the society,
(b) these bylaws, and
(c) rules, not being inconsistent with these bylaws, that are made from time to time by
the society in a general meeting.
(2) A rule, made by the society in a general meeting, does not invalidate a prior act of the
directors that would have been valid if that rule had not been made.

25 (1) The president, vice president, secretary, treasurer and one or more other persons are the
directors of the society.

(2) The number of directors must be 5 or a greater number determined from time to time at a
general meeting.

26 (1) The directors must retire from office at each annual general meeting when their
successors are elected.

(2) Separate elections must be held for each office to be filled.

(3) An election may be by acclamation, otherwise it must be by ballot.

(4) If a successor is not elected, the person previously elected or appointed continues to hold
office.

27 (1) The directors may at any time and from time to time appoint a member as a director to
fill a vacancy in the directors.

(2) A director so appointed holds office only until the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the society, but is eligible for re-election at the meeting.

28 (1) If a director resigns his or her office or otherwise ceases to hold office, the remaining
directors must appoint a member to take the place of the former director.

(2) An act or proceeding of the directors is not invalid merely because there are less than the
prescribed number of directors in office.

29 The members may, by special resolution, remove a director, before the expiration of his or

her term of office, and may elect a successor to complete the term of office.

30 A director must not be remunerated for being or acting as a director but a director must be

reimbursed for all expenses necessarily and reasonably incurred by the director while
engaged in the affairs of the society.

Part 6 — Proceedings of Directors

31 (1) The directors may meet at the places they think fit to conduct business, adjourn and
otherwise regulate their meetings and proceedings, as they see fit.

(2) The directors may from time to time set the quorum necessary to conduct business, and

4



32

33

34
35

36

37

38

39

unless so set the quorum is a majority of the directors then in office.

(3) The president is the chair of all meetings of the directors, but if at a meeting the president
is not present within 30 minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the
vice president must act as chair, but if neither is present the directors present may choose
one of their number to be the chair at that meeting.

(4) A director may at any time, and the secretary, on the request of a director, must, convene
a meeting of the directors.

(1) The directors may delegate any, but not all, of their powers to committees consisting of
the director or directors as they think fit.

(2) A committee so formed in the exercise of the powers so delegated must conform to any

rules imposed on it by the directors, and must report every act or thing done in exercise
of those powers to the earliest meeting of the directors held after the act or thing has been

done.

A committee must elect a chair of its meetings, but if no chair is elected, or if at a meeting
the chair is not present within 30 minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting,
the directors present who are members of the committee must choose one of their number to
be the chair of the meeting.
The members of a committee may meet and adjourn as they think proper.
For a first meeting of directors held immediately following the appointment or election of a
director or directors at an annual or other general meeting of members, or for a meeting of
the directors at which a director is appointed to fill a vacancy in the directors, it is not
necessary to give notice of the meeting to the newly elected or appointed director or directors
for the meeting to be constituted, if a quorum of the directors is present.
A director who may be absent temporarily from British Columbia may send or deliver to the
address of the society a waiver of notice, which may be by letter, telegram, telex or cable, of
any meeting of the directors and may at any time withdraw the waiver, and until the waiver is
withdrawn,

(a) anotice of meeting of directors is not required to be sent to that director, and

(b) any and all meetings of the directors of the society, notice of which has not been

given to that director, if a quorum of the directors is present, are valid and effective.
(1) Questions arising at a meeting of the directors and committee of directors must be
decided by a majority of votes.

(2) In the case of a tie vote, the chair does not have a second or casting vote.
A resolution proposed at a meeting of directors or committee of directors need not be
seconded, and the chair of a meeting may move or propose a resolution.
A resolution in writing, signed by all the directors and placed with the minutes of the
directors, is as valid and effective as if regularly passed at a meeting of directors.

Part 7 — Duties of Officers

40

(1) The president presides at all meetings of the society and of the directors.

(2) The president is the chief executive officer of the society and must supervise the other
officers in the execution of their duties.

45



46

41 The vice president must carry out the duties of the president during the president's absence.

42 The secretary must do the following:
(a) conduct the correspondence of the society;
(b) issue notices of meetings of the society and directors;
(c) keep minutes of all meetings of the society and directors;

(d) have custody of all records and documents of the society except those required to be
kept by the treasurer;
(e) have custody of the common seal of the society;
(f) maintain the register of members.
43 The treasurer must
(a) keep the financial records, including books of account, necessary to comply with
the Society Act, and
(b) render financial statements to the directors, members and others when required.
44 (1) The offices of secretary and treasurer may be held by one person who is to be known as
the secretary treasurer.

(2) If a secretary treasurer holds office, the total number of directors must not be less than 5
or the greater number that may have been determined under bylaw 25 (2).

45 In the absence of the secretary from a meeting, the directors must appoint another person to
act as secretary at the meeting.

Part 8 — Seal

46 The directors may provide a common seal for the society and may destroy a seal and
substitute a new seal in its place.

47 The common seal must be affixed only when authorized by a resolution of the directors and
then only in the presence of the persons specified in the resolution, or if no persons are
specified, in the presence of the president and secretary or president and secretary treasurer.

Part 9 — Borrowing

48 In order to carry out the purposes of the society the directors may, on behalf of and in the
name of the society, raise or secure the payment or repayment of money in the manner they
decide, and, in particular but without limiting that power, by the issue of debentures.

49 A debenture must not be issued without the authorization of a special resolution.

50 The members may, by special resolution, restrict the borrowing powers of the directors, but a
restriction imposed expires at the next annual general meeting.

Part 10 — Auditor

51 This Part applies only if the society is required or has resolved to have an auditor.

52 The first auditor must be appointed by the directors who must also fill all vacancies occurring
in the office of auditor.

53 At each annual general meeting the society must appoint an auditor to hold office until the

6



auditor is re-elected or a successor is elected at the next annual general meeting.
54 An auditor may be removed by ordinary resolution.
55 An auditor must be promptly informed in writing of the auditor's appointment or removal.
56 A director or employee of the society must not be its auditor.
57 The auditor may attend general meetings.

Part 11 — Notices to Members

58 A notice may be given to a member, either personally, by mail, or by electronic means to the
member at the member's registered address.

59 A notice sent by mail is deemed to have been given on the second day following the day on
which the notice is posted, and in proving that notice has been given, it is sufficient to prove
the notice was properly addressed and put in a Canadian post office receptacle. A notice sent
electronically, for example email or facsimile transmission, is deemed to have been given
once the message has been sent, and in proving that notice was given, it is sufficient to
demonstrate that the notice was properly addressed according to the registered address of the

member or members.
60 (1) Notice of a general meeting must be given to
(a) every member shown on the register of members on the day notice is given, and

(b) the auditor, if Part 10 applies.

(2) No other person is entitled to receive a notice of a general meeting; however, such
notices may be publicly posted, advertised or broadcast using social media or public
service announcements.

Part 12 — Bylaws

61 On being admitted to membership, each member is entitled to, and the society must give the
member without charge, a copy of the constitution and bylaws of the society. For the
purposes of this bylaw, it is sufficient to provide an electronic copy of the constitution and
bylaws.

62 These bylaws must not be altered or added to except by special resolution.

Adopted by the members of the Society on the 27" day of July 2014.

Witness To All Signatures:

Kelly David Miller Stephanie Elizabeth Hues; President
9799 Freddette Street 5229 Twelve Mile Road

Hudson’s Hope, B.C., VOC 1V0 Hudson’s Hope, B.C., VOC 1VO0
Occupation: Plant Maintenance

47



48

Samantha Charity MacDonald, Vice-President
10712 Dr. Greene Street
Hudson’s Hope, B.C., VOC 1V0

Nancy Ann Smith; Treasurer
9005 Jaimeson Avenue
Hudson’s Hope, B.C., VOC 1V0

Elaine Sharon Rhymer; Secretary
10026 Thompson Avenue
Hudson’s Hope, B.C., VOC 1V0

Edna May Smith; Treasurer
9005 Jaimeson Avenue
Hudson’s Hope, B.C., VOC 1V0




HUDSON'S
HOoPE
py',\r.ﬁ«buni’ o ke prade

—
(S e

1 . \‘_ N
Date: AT UAL .'t] A | AT VN Date

N

| FEB 05 2015 Eﬂ

____________________

Received:

GENERAL INFORMATION

Official Name of Non-Profit Organization

HUGSONS TIOYCE VG- aSISh
ailin ress i rovince ostal Code
Mailing Add City P Postal Cod
e T : e 1} toos e kg s e Y o o
PO or Wi PG Y TGP L oL Nl N s

SOCIETY INFORMATION

Society Registration Number

il

Charity's BN (Business Number) /
Registration Number (the number the

i i \_&w\ i L}Ll) }{_\ organization puts on charitable donation
receipls)
SOCIETY EXECUTIVE - ATTACH LIST IF MORE ROOM IS NECESSARY
Phone Number

Title

Name

'I.._ |'l.._:" -'.- - .
see. atadned)

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION FORM

ContactName . . o
LA NTEA TN

Mailing Address City , Province Postal Code

e — R ol R — [ S T s cm o

DO e0k ol Hy i S e VA Yo AN
Work Telephone Home Telephone Cell Telephone Email tddn‘ess A

Cstephenson s pPar
2503935031 | 250-393-556 % & ituailecom
GRANT APPLICATION

[ New Grant Application

O Application for Project Previously Funded by the

G4

49



HUDSON'S
HOPE

v

—
-

2ha

Describe the purpose of your organization:

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Iser Statistics

ol
o 3

The number of persons that are served by vour or

ganization annually.
The number of members in vour organization/sociaty.
s the -Drgaﬂﬁfzé—ﬁbﬁj run by volunteers, paid staff or a combination of boith?
1. _ 4 the number of volunisers and_._ .. the number volunicer hours worked per year
2. The anmber of paid staff, their titles and number of paid hours per vear.,
Number Title Paid Hours Per Year
] . . 3 .

50




HUDSON'S

— HoPE
‘ Pifiaakouny of the peAcs

REQUEST FOR GRANT

Describe the reason for your grant application:

Proposal is best characterized as:
4 Event [] Capital Project

Participants/beneficiaries will primarily be:
Youth D Seniors Ij Disadvantaged Persons

This roposal’s activities can best be described as related to:
Arts and Culture Recreation and Sports E’Environment, Social and Education

Attach the following information:
| Most recent gudited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and Income Statement

I Previous year’s actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Statements provided are not the
previous year’s (Please attach a copy of the income and expense statement in a format consistent
/ with the organization’s financial statements)
|/ Operating Budget for the Current Year (Please attach a copy of the projected income and expense
/ statement in a format consistent with the organization’s financial statements)
/' Projected operating budget for the next year
R/ Copy of Non-Profit Society Registration papers

T(Ioiﬁ&lrﬁésolut.i_o?l.‘lon 074 - Revised by Ré;‘(-)*l-utionnlzlo. :n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a

51



' HUDSON'S

-
1

DECLARATION

! hereby declare that the statements and information contained in the material submitied in support of
this application are to the best of my belief true and correct in all respecis.

PR & - e B
s Hope and iis employees

-3
]
-

I hereby agree to indemnily and save harmless the _ngi;;r\jc"_ of Hudson i 5
against aii claims, liabilities, judgments, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind which may in any way
occur against the said City and its employees in consequence of nd incidental to, the granting of this

exemption, if issued, and 1 further agree to conform to all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all
o

other statutes and bylaws in force in the District of Hudson's

gy

s = Fcho 4 Qol0

/\'

&

Signéture of Applicant Date

/

The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an opera
District of Hudson'’s Hovoe as noted in Section 26{c) of the Freednm of Infi Xa
Privacy Act. if you have any questions about the collection and use of this information, please contart the
Freedorm of Information Coordinator at 250 787 8150,

|"‘
[nb] G‘C]

program of the
nd Proiection of

x}

APPLICATION DEADLINE - FEBRUARY 15

VocC 1vV), CANADA

e C e S e s
Coupml Resoiuuon No 0711 Pcvxsed by Resoluao Ho, 1n/a
nﬁ:‘cﬁaivo :ng oy e '\ﬂﬂmch ’7”_ 201/‘! P‘er‘jﬂne:q Dgt = 5 ,ig.1




Describe the reason for your grant application:

In addition to providing the only licensed childcare facility in Hudson’s Hope, the
Hudson’s Hope Playschool also provides summer camps for children ages 3 to | 2

years during the month of July.

These camps provide a variety of enriching learning activities for children from
this age group that take place within, and feature the natural splendor of the
District of Hudson’s Hope. These camps have included, but are not limited to, art,
nutrition and food, outdoor living, survival skills, science, and drama. These camps
usually run in two sessions, an 8 AM — 12PM session and a 12:30 — 4:30PM

session for four continuous weeks.

There is a desire to keep the costs to the participant low for these summer camps
to encourage and include a large socio-economic demographic of the families in
The District of Hudson’s Hope. Our current instructor is ECE certified and actively
developing a curriculum and activities that will focus on outdoor experiences and
science based activities at an age appropriate level. By keeping costs low we can
offer our educational programming to a much wider cross-section of our
community and in turn more people benefit from an introduction to a diversity of

experience.

We feel that by offering our programs at an inclusive rate we expose more
children to the natural wonder that exists around them in our community and
encourage healthier lifestyles. The educational aspect of our camps provides a
great transition into the school learning environment for those youth who are
preparing for their first year of kindergarten and keep the minds fresh for those
who are returning to school for their next grade. All of this while facilitating the
social networking that is so critical to success in all areas of life.

We are asking for a grant of 3000 dollars to allow us to offer our programs at an
inclusive rate that allows a wide spectrum of participants to benefit from a
culturally, and health enriching curriculum while forging community connections

in our youth.

Thank you for your consideration.

\
53



54

As at August 31 2015, with comparatives as at August 31 2014

Cash

Accounts receivable
Investment

Total assets

Accounts payable

Deferred revenue

Deferred contributions

Net assets

Total liabilities and fund balance

e

Hudson's Hope Playschoal
Balance Sheet

2015 2014
19,404.45 12,529.58
275.00 2,211.24
62.32 62.32
19,741.77 15,803.14
1,246.47 946.53
800.00
- 800.00
17,695.30 14,056.61
19,741.77 15,803.14

C?( Stéphenson, President
er 16 20/9

Date

_Lerch Fdf

Sarah Flood, Treasurer

Nov 14, dots

Date



Hudson's Hope Playschool
Budget Revenue and Expenses
For the Year Ended August 31

2015 Actual 2016 Budget 2017 Budget
Revenue and Revenue and Revenue and
Expenses Expenses Expenses
Tuition 25,605.50 23,281.00 25,609.10
Child Development Center Funding 3,520.98 2,601.00 2,861.10
Fundraising 3,239.23 2,300.00 2,530.00
Contributions 2,750.00 1,750.00 1,925.00
Community Gaming Grant 2,800.00 5,000.00 6,000.00
Licensed Gaming Event 1,830.00 950.00 1,045.00
interest 32.82 18.00 19.80
Total revenue 39,828.53 35,900.00 39,990.00
Wages 26,893.40 30,545.00 33,599.50
Supplies and Programming 2,689.59 3,010.00 3,311.00
Qutside/Playground - 2,000.00 2,200.00
Building Maintenance and Repairs 912.23 1,260.00 1,386.00
Insurance 1,072.00 1,070.00 1,177.00
Professional Development 865.68 1,000.00 1,100.00
Miscellaneous 1,646.83 545.00 599.50
Fundraising Expenses 707.31 450.00 495.00
Worksafe BC 339.72 340.00 274.00
Licensed Gaming Expenses 581.12 300.00 330.00
Events - 300.00 330.00
Telephone and Internet 23447 270.00 297.00
Cleaning 187.49 245.00 269.50
Advertising/postage - 125.00 137.50
Registration and Licenses 60.00 60.00 66.00
Total expenses 36,189.84 41,520.00 45,672.00
Excess revenue over expenses 3,638.69 (5,620.00) (5,682.00)

!

Craig Stephenson, President

Youw b 2015

Date

Sarah Flood, Treasurer

Nay (4,2015"

Date




Hudson's Hope Playschool
Income Statement
For the Year Ended August 31, 2015 with Comparatives Ended August 31, 2014

2015 2014
General Fund  Gaming Fund Total

Tuition 25,605.50 - 25,605.50 42,870.00
Child Development Center Funding 3,520.98 - 3,520.98 10,544.00
Provincial Government Funding - - - 7,709,00
Fundraising 3,239.23 - 3,239.23 5,608.00
Contributions 2,750.00 - 2,750.00 1,100.00
Community Gaming Grant - 2,800.00 2,800.00 -

Licensed Gaming Event - 1,880.00 1,880.00 -

Interest 31.54 1.28 32.82 ~

Total revenue _ 35,147.25 4,681.28 39,828.53 67,831.00
Wages 24,553.06 2,340.34 26,893.40 58,632.00
Supplies and Programming 1,591.46 1,098.13 2,689.59 ' 3,641.00
Fundraising Expenses 707.31 - 70731 1,140.0C
Licensed Gaming Expenses - 581.12 581.12 -

Insurance 618.00 454.00 1,072.00 448.0C
Telephone and Intermet 234.47 - 234,47 434.0C
Worksafe 8C 339.72 - 339.72 396.0C
Professional Development 865.68 - 865.68 335.0C
Building Maintenance and Repairs 912.23 - 912.23 250.0C
Miscellaneous 1,492.82 154.00* 1,646.83 223.0C
Cleaning 138.56 48.93 187.49 -

Registration and Licenses 60.00 - 60.00 78.0C
Total expenses 31,513.32 4,676.52 36,189.84 65,577.00
EXcess revenue over expenses 3,633.93 4.76 3,638.69 2,254.0C

*This was comprised of $80 for advertising and $74 for photography services.

Stephe nson, President

Mow 16 2015~

Date

dasek Lol

Sarah Flood, Treasurer

Nev- 19,2005

Date




1.

2.

“The name of the Society is

5 -y 5STO

SOCIETIES ACT

CONSTITUTION

‘Hudson Hope Parents-and Tots Drop In-Centre’

The purposes of the Society are:

(a) to supply and render service of a non—nroflt

(b)
(c)
(d)
_(e)

(£)

(g)

(h)

nature to children.

to work closely with parents in daycare programs which
seek to meet the individual needs of parents .
and chlldren.

to provide a meet1ng place for parents, children
and others for mutuwal instruction and exchanges
of ideas.

to print, publish, and distribute, printed material
and 11terature related to- the attainment of the
society's purposes. .

to enter into any contracts or arrangements with any
person, corporation, or governmental agency that may
seem conductive to the above society's purposes.

to raise money for carrying out the soc1ety s» objects
and, without limiting the generality of the Yoregoing
to raise funds through subscriptions, membership fees,
donations, gifts, governmental or private grants. ’

to purchase, sell, lease, and (or) hold -such property,
equipment, and materials that are deemed necessary to
accomplish the society's purposes.

to do all such things as are necessary and conductive
to the attainment of the above objects or any of them.

FR. l‘ D AND REGISTERED |
520 35 ?5/
28 290580 -

(8, A, Joxrs de B Jome
REGISTRAR GF COMRPANIES

s & - PR, §

57




58

-2-

In the event of winding up or dissolution of the Society
funds and assets of the Society remaining after the satis-
faction of its debts and liabilities,ishall be given or
transferred to such organization or organizations concerned
with.the.social problems or organizations promoting the
same purposes of this Society, as may be determined by fhé
members of the Society 'at the time of winding ﬁp or
dissolution, ana if effect cannot be given to the afore-
said provisions, then such funds -shall. be given or trans-
ferred to some other organizations, provided however fhat
such organization referred in this paragraph shall be

a charitqble organization, a éharitable'corboration, or

a charitable trust fecognized by the Department of National
Revenue of Canada as beinglqualified as such under the
provisions of the Income Tax Act of Canada from time to

time in effect.

‘The purposes of the Society shall be carried ocut without

purpose of gain for its members and any profits or other.

accertions to the Society shall be used for promoting

_its purposes.

Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Constitution are unalterable in

accordance with the Societies Act.’




[

b DUPLICATE

' @fé | NumeER: S-15570
L T .

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
CERTIFICATE
" OF
CHANGE OF NAME

SOCIETY ACT

I Hereby Certify that

HUDSON HOPE PARENTS AND TOTS DROP IN CENTRE

has this day changed its name to

HUDSON'S HOPE PLAY SCHOOL

Issued under my hand at Victoria, British’ Columbia
: on Mey 26, 1999

JOHN S. POWELL
Registrar of Companies
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
CANADA




60

BRITISH
% COLUMB A (Secﬂl:n 66 :t?td 67)

Cortificate of
—_— Incorporation No.
SOCIETY ACT
COPY OF RESOLUTION

The following is a copy of

@i special resolut‘iop* passed

D an ordihury resolution

!:I a directors’ resolution )

in accordance with the by-laws of the Society on the é? day of %}’b{' s+ 19 égf ¢

"RESOLVED
ne  wourd CIkE 7O Change Lhe Aame
FROM : ff110500 FHope Frents and 7075 Diyp 100 it

70 Huosonss /%)pé /D/czg/&ﬁcu/ .
7 hant %

Dated the . é day of %ﬁf , 19 47“'

FILED anp REGISTERED | o : g d
- amae ol f 4
(o146 ) @ el i A/g
2 6 MAY 1999 by *a
| REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES ‘:'E,,f..;;;.’: Soctany) .
g elationship te Saciery, )

* Strike out words which do not apply,
[Note— (a) No speclal resclution has effect until accepted by the Registrar of Companies,
() Sond, in duplicate, to the Registrar of Companies. Malling Address: PO Box 9431 Stn Frov Gowt,
Victorla BC V8W 9V3. Location Address; 2nd Floor — 940 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC tagether
with applicable fee. Telephane number: (250) 356-8673.]

FIN 762 Aev, 07 /4 /14




Hudson’s Hope Playschool Society 2015/2016

Directors/Officers

Position First Name Last Name Email Phone #
President Craig Stephenson craig.stephenson@bchydro 250-783-5552
Address 9235 Pollon Avenue, Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1V0

Vice-President

Address

Treasurer Sarah Flood sarahcflood@hotmail.com 250-783-5233
Address 10101 Ellis Crescent, Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1V0

Secretary Becky Mercereau thebeckman@live.ca 250-783-8260
Address 5147 Beryl Prairie Road, Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0

Registrar Sarah Schnare sarahschnare@yahoo.com 778-245-9306
Address 10103 Dudley Drive, Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1V0

Member at Large Amanda Goettemoeller amanda-neal@hotmail.com 250-549-0524
Address 4537 Reschke Road, Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1VO0

Staff

Position First Name Last Name Email Phone #
Lead Instructor & Natilie Pringle

Facility Manager

hhplayschool@gmail.com




LICENCE Community Care and
Assisted Living Act

Permission to operate a Community Care Facility is granted to:

Licensee: Hudson's Hope Playschool
Address: Box 611 Hudson's Hope, BC, VOC 1V0

Having complied with the provisions of the Community Care and Assisted Living Act and Regulations in the
Province of British Columbia, the licensee is authorized to operate:

Facility Name: Hudson's Hope Playschool

Address: 10112 MacIntosh Crescent Hudson's Hope, BC, VOC 1 V0

Facility Number: 1704668

Facility Manager: Natilie Pringle

Facility Type: Child Care - 300

Type(s) of Service Capacity
310 Multi-Age Child Care ' 8

Maximum Capacity: 8

|7’/ Lhspea | j2 7 ﬁxl;_d

Original Issue Date:  23-Sep-1985 Licensing Ofﬁﬁf
Effective Date: 05-Jan-2016 Northern Health Authority - Northeast Division.

This Licence must be displayed in a conspicuous place. This Licence is not transferable.

L)
“ﬁ(f
northern health

the northern woy of caring

10-411-7011 -
62



HUDSON'S

— <3l
[ gl

HOoPe . e
dAugiouan oF ke PR — i
plAgloun i prd - FF]‘@,L‘A !,\
. : A 2D
APPLICATION FOR A GRAN'T ".‘.'jw FEB 12 ¢ 0 |
!
Uit :
Date: abr‘ﬁc’*fb‘] 10, 291[1’ Date Received:
GENERAL INFORMATION
Official Name of Non-Profit Organization
AVLC\EL\A 'S \'\D':t Sk i\%&uaﬁon
Mailing Address City Province | Postal Code
Box 225 Hudwon's tlopa Be \oc WO
SOCIETY INFORMATION

Society Registration Number

a_ ooHy 28 |

receipts)

Charity’s BN (Business Number}) /
Registration Number (the number the
organization puts on charitable donation

SOCIETY EXECUTIVE - ATTACH LIST IF MORE ROOM IS NECESSARY

Title Name Phone Number
feesident Dwylla Moaite 260.1%3. 0bb%
Vice -fresidert Candace Tow Teo. 811, 185)

Secvetov y Jenny Hubwner 7260. 7187 5317
Tveasuwvex Sondi Doualis 760.183. %19
Divector Darvy| Johinson 2507193 BB\ O

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION FORM

Contact Name

Sandi Dowg\as

Mailing Address City Province Postal Code
Box LA Hudson's tope | BC Nee o
Work Telephone Home Telephone Cell Telephone Email Address
2507185 Bo Tl | 260 182 64619 | 250 69 1299 Sapdouny(s ©ymliop.ca
GRANT APPLICATION
[ New Grant Application E/Application for Project Previously Funded by the

G

63



64

il @@= L oson's
=

Eﬁ HoPe

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Describe the purpose of your organization:

The purpose of our organization:

Hudson’s Hope Ski Hill mission statement is to provide a family friendly ski hill and year round
recreational facility for Hudson’s Hope and neighbouring area.

Our ski hill has been operational for 2 seasons and we are awaiting snow so that we may begin
our 3rd.

The nuimbers of skiers incieased last year and we were able to open during the week to
accommodate a school group from Moberly Lake. They plan to return this year and we are
expecting Hudson’s Hope School to use this facility too.

We are able to offer ski and snowboard rental this year giving people the opportunity to
inexpensively borrow equipment to try out a new sport. Snowboarding is particularly popuiar
with teenagers and younger adulis. We hope to expand to snow shoe rental in the future.

We have increased our slopes, building a 3rd run this year. A cross country ski and snowshoe
trail loop has also been completed.

This trail was used in the summer for hiking and biking. We plan to continue to maintain this
trail, with a longer term goal of developing a network.

User Statistics

e _ L
1. 125 The number of persons that are served by your organization annuailly,

F . 3 a o
2. 4 The number of members in your organization/society.

is the organization run by volunteers, paid staff or a combination of both?

5 T T
i. _VL!L__the number of volunteers and_£LL0 __the number volunteer hours worked per year.

2. The number of paid staff, their titles and number of paid hours per year.

Number Title Paid Hours Per Year

NU VED SBF




sl L DsoN's
-—

HOoPE

REQUEST FOR GRANT

Describe the reason for your grant application:

Z 2 A rlavnont

Reason for Grant

The Hudson’s Hope Ski Association is applying for the grant to sustain our community ski hill.
At present, as we try to become established in offering a ski hill, rentals and trails, we rely on
this grant.

In July 2015, we held our 16th annual fishing derby to raise money for the hill.

Hope 4 Health donated some snowboards that we wiil be renting out.

We hope the district an once again help us in our quest to provide a healthy, fun outdoor activity
for our own community and neighbours.

The grant money will help us cover the costs of insurance, land rents, safety permits, society
registry, Canada West Ski Association membership, utility charges

Proposal is best characterized as:
[ Event [A Capital Project

Participants/beneficiaries will primarily be:
[vouth B’Seniors "Disadvantaged Persons

This proposal’s activities can best be described as related to:
] Arts and Culture [ Recreation and Sports ] Environment, Social and Education

Attach the following information:

7 Most recent gudited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Previous year’s actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Statements provided are not the

previous year’s (Please attach a copy of the income and expense statement in a format consistent

with the organization’s financial statements)

Operating Budget for the Current Year (Please attach a copy of the projected income and expense

statement in a format consistent with the organization’s financial statements)

Projected operating budget for the next year

Copy of Non-Profit Society Registration papers

-

]

(]

C

Council Resolution No. 074 Revised by Resolution No.:n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a

65



66

s  nson's

-

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the statements and information contained in the material submitted in support of
this application are to the best of my belief true and correct in all respects.

I herehy agree to indemnify and save harmless the District of Hudson's Hope and its employees
against all claims, liabilities, judgments, costs and expenses of whatscever kind which may in any way
occur against the said City and its employees in consequence of and incidental to, the granting of this
exemption, if issued, and I further agree to conform to all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all
other statutes and bylaws in force in the District of Hudson’s Hope.

5)5‘1}- -—f{u) lep 10,2016
o

Signature of Applicant Date

The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an operating program of the
District of Hudson’s Hope as noted in Section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act. If you have any questions about the collection and use of this information, please contact the
Freedom of Information Coordinator at 250 787 8150.

APPLICATION DEADLINE - FEBRUARY 15

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE
HUDSON'S HOPE, BC
VOC 1V0, CANADA

Council Rescluticn No. 074 ~ Revised by Resolution No. : n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a




SYYUULIS ¥ DU} |[EWS

b YCe O

YU LLV

b b OYIG MATIY AV DVMYO | (VI AT [V UUC ) Jp Y OV
soueusjuiepy Juswdinb3a| 612056 $ 9869 ¢ Ps|S % Iquiog Joj [end - 1ebp3 | 00E | G1-Uer-90
1saieui| 6089661 ¢ | ore $ 1saJ3)ul pied ueg 71-090-&E
sead diysiequelN| 6579561 $ | 00°GL $ san( diysJoquapy t71-990-€Z
onuaAdY |IH MS| 656¥5'6L  $ | 00°0L) ¢ anusnsy [Bludy diNb3AeddIL YIS ¥1-990-€£C
onuaney |IH MS| 666,61 $ | 00'GOK $ anuansy [eluay dinb3AsaolL S t71-090-€C
welo| 657168l $ | 0V'062 $ sped sjod jo eseyaind Jo} ASISGOIN 1SOM 1-990-€£C
osea7-juaY| 6L ¥9L'8L  $ 0062 § [eluas puet - spue B by jo UIN| 662 | ¥1-990-61
juswdinb3 jejuay| 61'68981  $ ovee  $ (19pI0 pig) Sifs pesn aseyaind - I\ Bury Jepmod| 86¢ | #1-990-61
weio| 661128, /00000 $ S|EJUSY JOJ JUBIS) SUIBEW| Y}ESH UISULON - JuBIH t1-090-81
SOUBUSUIBIN US| 6S°LLL'GL  § ¥69e  $ $300| A9)-0y - iemMpieH 0id| 962 |71-090-L)
anuaAay |iiH MS| €6'8vL'SL  $ | 00°0pl $ anusAay [ejuay dinbJeMoll NS 1-990-9|
uoneuod| £6'809'GL  $ | 00'GS $ _uoneuoq 1-090-9|
ueio| ¢6'¢56'6L $|zeosce  § S|E}USY Joj UONEeuoq Y}iedH #doH t71-99Q-9
anuaAdY |iiH M| Lz'eLZ'el  $ | 006l $ anuenay [eluay dinb3AaMdIL XS t1-980-80
uoneuoqd| 1z'g/0'cl  $ [ 006 $ uojeuoq 71-980-80
wewdinb3g [eyuay| 1g'ecoel  § 9¢'0£e'C ¢ juawdinba s spiyj @seydind - epeue) uowoleg| G6¢ | 71-990d-50
sesuadx3g uand| Lg€ee'GL  $ 0000, $ (Buimo aougleq) Jauulp INOY - Uuj suewsuods| ¥62 | 71-990d-70
sea4 diysiaquisiN| /Gesy'cL  $ [ 00°Ge $ ~sanQ diysiaquaiy 11-090-20
uopeuod| /S8L¥'GL  $]0002 $ [2aul NOY SPIEMO] SJaguIBWl Wold 11-990-20
1sas8ul| /G686E°GL  $ | LT€ $ 159Ul pled sjueg 71 -NON-0€
ysaepll oggee’'slt  $[00C $ 1saiejul pied yueg #1-NON-6
wawdinb3 [euay| 02'c6E€'GL ¢ vZls $ (Ri12y)) solod 1ys spry - SLOdS 1e}Sau0T| Z6¢ | ¥1-AON-6}
juswdinbg |euad| G ¥rr'Gl  $ 096¥9 $ (18pio puz) siys pasn aseyaind - ‘YN Buld} JOpmod| L6C |71 -AON-G
Juswdinbg ejusd| ¥ ¥60'9L  $ 00°000'L $ (Ri1231) sewieH - suods Jejg uanag| 062 | 71-AON-90
soo buouson| ¥ 6021 $ 0G/le  $ 59} Jilad bunelado yiny Alejes| 68z | #1-AON-GO
yuswdinb3 jeyuayd| ¥9 LIy’ 2L $ | 0000 $ swdinbe [ejusl Hd snjdins ayl Jo Sjes 71-AON-€0
1Sl v9'LLELL S [6L€ $ Jsaiejul pied yueg ¥1-100-L€
uoneuod| 68°20¢'ZL  $ [ 00000} $ SW|OYSMON UE| - uoleuod 71-190-€C
aoueUSUBI SUS| 68°/0€'9L  § 1798  $ (Allox) uied jojeyD - 21empieH SWoH| /8¢ | ¥1-190-8)
(17 »g) vononnisuod| 9z ¥eE'9L  § 0068¢'€ $ MO} 1O} JUSWABH feuld - Auedwio) Y7 HWWng| 882 | #[-190-/1
juswdinb3 jeyuay| 9z'6/2'6L  $ | 00°02S $ Juswdinba |ejusl Hd snjdins ay} Jo sjes 71-390-G1
OIpAH - ssmn| 9265261 $ 5§ sain - 0IpAH Od| 982 | ¥1-190-60
weswdinbg [ejuay| 8/°15e'6L  $ | 00°00¢ $ juswdinba |ejual Yd snjdins sy} Jo SeS #71-190-80
Jsuidinb3 [ejuad| 82°1G1L'6L  $ | 00°00C $ juswidinbe (ejual M d shjdins sy} Jo sjes 1-390-80
swdinby eyued| g2 166'aL  $]00060°1 ¢ Juswdinbs [ejual Hd snjdins ay} Jo 2jeg 1-190-80
uoneuo(q - AgieQ buiysi4| 8/°198'2L  $ | 0008 $ ueyeuep\ souney - Aowsul U - uoeuoq Agieg buiysid #1-190-80
8/118'2L § 7110010

AYOOILYD JONVIvd 319VYAIRD3IY | 3719VAVd NOILdIYOS3A WAL 3iva

8L 1LE8'LL $ ¥L0Z ‘1390 - L0L-820.425 # LOOV IONVIVE ONILYVLS

SL0Z ‘0€ ¥IAINILHIS OL #10Z ‘| ¥390LD0 L33IHS FONVIVE MNVE
NOILVIOOSSY T1IH IMS 3dOH S.NOSANH




==t g = =IwThoa

IV LU

1salejulf ¢gosL'el $ o) $ 1saJe)ul pred yueq Gl-Repy-1€

anuanay JiiH MiS| ev6vL'el ¢ | 0002 $ anuaAdy |eluay dinb3aedoiL S GlL-Ae-67
|nusA9Y IIH MS| c¥'62L'el $ | 00°0ge ¢ |00ydS AalIaqop - anuSA_Y [eluay dinb3aaxo1l NS Gl-ABN-6C
osea - uay| £¥'668°ZL ¢ 0062 $ [ejual BunesWw - sUOZIOH MON| 61E | GL-ABIN-GO
solddns g sjoo} lews| ev'vz6'cl  $ oreg ¢ $31|ddng - aiempieH oid] /1€ [S1-AeN-1.0
Isausuy| €8°/00ck ¢ | zolL $ }sauajul pied yueq G1-1ay-0¢
OJPAH - selinN| 18'900°€L  § 0000z ¢ SSIHINN - 0JpAH Dg| 81€ | GL-1dy-vC
sebieyp yueg| 1g'90z’cl  § STl $ 894 Yjueg GlL-1dv-1g
uoneuod| 90'80Z'cl  $ | 006/ $ Juoneuoq Gl-loy-1¢

~ Buueii[90€el’el $ | 00002 $ Jautel| oy} ujely Jo }sod winyal - Jebp3J |y GlL-ldv-1g

buiuiest| 90'ce6'zL  $ | 0000C $ {8%BpUBY - YYSAHAD WO JaUles | SU} Ulel | Joj Jueld GL-1dy-L¢
suopduosgng g sanadl 90°'celzl | § GZ'LEL $ 99} diyssaquisul WSMD| 9L | G1-1dv-g|
osesT - Y| LEY98CL $ 0062 ¢ |ejuSJ bujiesw - suozuoH maN| z1€ | §1-1dv-/0

Slegey 1S9l 1£688'cL $|08828%v  $ }| Jo eseyoind wiol) 81egsy | SO Gl-1dy-p0

1saseu|| 15°090'8 $10.0 $ 1saJajul pied yueg GlL-1elN-L€
oseaT - Juey| 19°'650°8 $ 006 ¢ |ejual buyeaw - suozioH meN| 90€ | GL-1eN-1 1

~ Buisiuenpy| 12808 $ 06/G6, ¢ (1ebp3 |y 'aJ) spy otpey puAmisyd| g¢e | GL-1en-L0
sasusdx3 JusA3| 1£zrz'8 $ 196  $ (BJpaN) SINN aJnjeN Jo} sung pue sboq JoH| BBE | S1-+einN-90
saljddns x sjoo; lews| z67182'8 $ L8bhL  $ sa|jddng - 1ebp3 || vL€ | SL-4eN-S0
9ouBUdJUIE JUBWAINDT| £/°9Z%'8 $ 2087 ¢ (IAuueq) sped oopiys - bunnquisiqg [eAod| g1e | SL-1en-v0
aoueusiuiey Juswdinb3| 6/ v/6°g $ i18ve  $ (IAeq) j19n4 - peNIui sbieiN| €1€ | GL-1en-70
juswainb3| 966658 $ Y vy $ (IAieQ) Je3soog auoud ||2D - 901noS 8yl | ELE | GL-1eN-+0

}s2J83ul| 008706 $[o0L $ 1S8J8)ul pied yueq G1-084-8¢

anuanay |IIH MS| ¥6°910°6 $ | 00°05 $ anuaA_Y [ejudy dinb3asexorl NS G1-094-8¢
ANUAASY |IIH MIS| ¥6°966'S $ | 00°60C $ SINN INJEN - 8nusAYy [ejuay dinb3gexdi] HS G1-094-92
buiuiei || ¥6'16/°g $ 00002 $ (®Nn7) Joulel | sy} uiel] - moQg @depue)d| 60€ | Gl-a94-72

anuaAy |iiH MS| +6'166'8 $ [ 00's9 $ anuaAay |ejuay dinb3asyoll S G1L-094-1C
sal|ddns R |00} |leWS| ¥6926'8 $ 8G'/6 ¢ %9010 pue sped ajod buiddiys - 1ebp3 || 20€ | G1-094-61
doueuSUle|\ Juswdinb3| Z5'420'6 $ 89%S ¢ P3IS % lquog Joj I8nd - Jebp3T || LOE | S1-a94-61
Buel 1| 0z6.06 $ 0000 §$ Jautel] auyy uies] - 1ebp3 1v| 20€ [G1-093-6

ywewdinb3| 0z'6/2'6 $ 00005’ $ P3IS olpueds - apjeagd sluuad| LLE | GL-094-81

snuaAsy K Mis| oz6/.'2L $ | 000/1L $ anuaAay [ejusy dinb3nexol s G1-094-01
anusAsy llIH S| 0260927  $ [ 0006 ¢ anuaAdy fejuay dinb3pseyorl NS G1-094-0l
uoneuod| 0z'6LSZL  $| 0002 $ uojeuoq G1-094-G0

onusAsy |IIH MS| 0z'66¥'2L $ | 0006 $ aNUaASY [ejusy dinb3As¥oLL KIS G1-094-G0
1sasei| 0z 602l $ | 8ce $ jsalaiul pied yuegq Gl-uep-L¢

buisiponpy| zg'sor'zl, § 08'v6 ¢ | (9oepued)Apue] speled B obo| 10j09A - addoys owold| €0€ | G |-UBr-0¢
salidadns % s|o0} lews| 2900571 $ - %90| }joq peaq - aiempieH oid| 6o€ | GL-uer-zz
aoueinsu|| £/°625CL  $ 00S¥L'9 ¢ AJlliqer] sJo3oaaig pue |jiH NS - 8dueinsu] uoebnos| #0g | GL-uer-/}
suonduosang R seng| €/%/9'81  § 00sz ¢ #10¢ 1odal [enuue Aja100g] Log | G1-uer-0l
uolonisuod| €/'669'8L ¢ or'0s. ¢ (EJpaN) sped djod - saspaIaiul UIN-18IU|| 2o | GL-uer-0l

soo4 diysiequieiy| €105¥'61 ¢ | 00°G $ seng diys.iaquusiy Gl-uer-90
SnusAsyY IIH BIS| €L'Sty'6lL ¢ | 00021 $ anusARY [elusy diNb3/sexoIL NS Gl-uer-90
AYO9DI1VD JONVIVE 319VAI303Y | 319VAVd NOILdI¥DS3a W3l %Izo mhqow




69

0.'702°2Z $ [:S510T ‘0 Ld3S ONVIVE ONISO1D
oLvos'ee  $[8Lili'62% [IVLOL NNNTOD
1sesol| 0/ 7022 $[8L0 $ JsaJselul pied sjueq G|-dos-0¢
uononJsuod| Z6¥0z' e $ 006€8'C $ peOJ oU} Joj [SABID) - SaIMUIA 178 d| 92¢ [§1-des-cz
)sal8iul| 66062 S| vl $ 1s@J8)ul pled Jueg GlL-bny-i¢
sea4 Pupuso| ge'ge0'se  $ 0006 $ (91/G1) 99UL9IT JOjORIUOD MaUDY - "Uiny Ajeles Dg g1-bny-6¢
wewdinby| gg'gze'se  § 6,768’1 $ (1K1eq) Jemopy ysnug - Lely AsAeed| € | GL-bny-GZ
oJpAH - semn| Z1'tzzlz  $ ovee $ saiiN - 04PAH 08 GlL-bny-20
1sasep| L6°26c iz S| LLe $ 1saJalul pied yueg GL-Inr-1¢
sazld - Agieq@ bulysid| gy'gsz’lc 8 9650v' L § | (BIpaN) uzejd IB41 % 2liL ue) je saziid - Aglag bulysid| zze | GL-Inr-8¢
sazild - Aqueq bulysid| zv'199'8C  $ 0L0V6 S (Riley)) seiuiz g Yewlepn Je sazud - Agieg bulysi4| 1€ | §1-INr-8¢
Buisienpy Agleq| z6'L09'62 ¢ 0025¢  $ (K@) pe noA yueyr smaN3N - Agieq buysid| €2€ | G1-INr-8¢
uoneuo( - Aqua@ buysid| z6'¢68'6¢  $ | 00°05€ $ uoneuoq - Agiag Bulysid §l-Inr-+¢
suopony pue s1exa1| - Agieq Bulysid| z6'€06'62  $ | 00°59) $ 1e}sauo safes 19011 - Agieq bulysid GL-Inr-0g
uoneuo( - Aqueq bulysi4| zg'gec'6z ¢ | 00002 $ uoneuod - Agied Buiysid GL-INr-0¢
uofieuo( - Aqueq bulysi4| zg'gcl'6z  $ | 00002 $ uoeuoQ - Aqieq buiysid GL-INr-60
1se18)ul| 76'8E6'8C S [ €L) $ 1seejul pied yueq GL-unp-0¢
uoneuoq - AgJad bulysii| 62°9¢6'9 _ $ [ 00°00G $ BuRoBuO0D Jovoel] - Uoleuod Agieq bulysid gl-unf-o¢
uoneuoq - Aqueq buysi4| 6,°9¢¥'82 ¢ | 00005} $ D auS - 0JpAH D4 - uoieuoq Aqis@ Buiysid GL-unp-0¢
suonony pue siedall - Aqueq@ buiysid] 6.°9¢6'9z  $10069LE  § suonony pue sefes e)dl 1 - Agseg buiysiy GL-unf-gzg
suonoNy pue spexol | - Agieg bulysid| 62°122°€2  $ | 00666 $ SUONONY pUE Se(es 19X01 ] - AgJa( bulysid GL-unp-ge
uoneuod| 6.'¢/.'¢cc  $[000001L  $ pun4 Jjoddo) 0IpAH g - uoneuoq GL-unp-zg
Buuell| 622/.'1z  $]00002 $ IV - YWSMD WoJj Jaulel | 8y} uled) Joj Juel GL-unp-60
uoieuo( - AqueQ bulysi4| 6.'2.6'kc  $ | 007008 $ dwo) ajijpliM "8 Usld - uoieuog Adusq bulysid GL-unr-60
wen| 6,70 $|¥90308  $ adoH s,uospnH jo JolsIC - JUBID GL-unp-60
AY093LVYD JONVIvd I7gVAIZOAY | 319VAVd NOILdI¥0S3a WL %Izo 31vd




Hudson's Hope Ski Association
Statement of Income and Disbursements
October 1, 2014 - September 30, 2015

(Prepared without Audit)
RECEIPTS
Club Donations 2,225.00
Grants 14,081.36
Ski Ticket Revenue 1,750.00
Ski Rental Revenue 260.00
Ski Equipment Re-sale 2,110.00
Derby Donations 3,300.00
Derby - Ticket Sales 2.379.00
Derby - Auction 1,950.00
Training 600.00
Interest from Bank Accounts 24 .94
GST Rebate 4,828.80
Memberships 55.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 33,564.10
DISBURSEMENTS
Board Expenses 0.00
Construction Costs 3,385.00
Other Capital Costs 0.00

General & Administrative Costs

Advertising and PR 252.30
Bank Charges 1.25
Derby Prizes 2,3486.06
Derby Advertising 252.00
Dues & Subscriptions 156.25
Events 139.61
Insurance 6,145.00
Office Supplies 0.00
Training 400.00
Purchase Ski Rental Equip 4,053.60
Rent - Lease 600.00
Licencing Fees 607.50
Property Tax 0.00
Site Maintenance 123.35
Equipment 5,841.23
Equipment Maintenance 293.37
Small tools & supplies 531.96
Utilities - Hydro 457.30
Construction (Hill/Tow) 3,5685.40
Total General & Administrative Costs 25,786.18
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 29,171.18

70 Excess (deficiency) of Receipts over Disbursements 4,392.92



Hudson’s Hope Ski Association
Box 328, Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1VO0

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FINAL REPORT 2015

In 2015, Hudson’s Hope Ski Hill was awarded an $8050.00 grant from the district
of Hudson’s Hope to cover the majority of the costs of operating the ski hill.

The main cost was insurance, General Liability, Directors Liability and Death and
Dismemberment Insurance. Other costs included permits and dues.

Below is a breakdown of these costs

$6,145, Gougeon Insurance $2,000,000 General Liability Insurance &
Directors Liability Insurance and D & D
$290.00 BC Safety Authority Contractor Licence renewal
$327.50 BC Safety Authority Annual Operating Permit
$25.00 BC Registry Services Society Annual Report filing
Ministry of Agriculture and
$525.00 Lands Crown Land annual rent
Canada West Ski Areas
$131.25 Association Redquired annual dues
$457.40 BC Hydro Utility bill
$500 Ministry of forest. Mountain
resorts Branch Annual royalities of ski hill revenue
$8401.15
total
Regards
J. Hubner
Secretary

Hudson’s Hope Ski Hill Association

71



72

" HUDSON'S

-

Vi it llubnlﬁ\l 5(

Date:

bhe pride

Jan &t Lol

Date Received:

GENERAL INFORMATION

Official Name of Non-Profit Organization

Grads 2017%

Mailing Address City Province | Postal Code
B N S Yy . & s W s 2.
Box G045 Hudsisn's Hepe. BC Vncivo

SOCIETY INFORMATION

Society Registration Number

receipts]

Charity’s BN (Business Number) /
Registration Number (the number the
organization puts on charitable donation

SQCIETY EXECUTIVE - ATTACH LIST IF MORE ROOM IS NECESSARY

Phone Number

Title Name
| ArES et Ter Clavk DSO-T83 ~0 917
3CC:C7LﬁHJ oL chmaram 774 - 2C ‘7”"”" NSO

' 7"(" Sl e -

Boitt S

250 -

“—‘ {f)e’g}g

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON E@“APLET“JG APPLICATION FORM

Contact Name

=

LC‘F‘ *‘fi‘?“““ ~gfrn { 7C ’C\*ur A3 )

Mailing Address City Province Postal Code

RBox soS Hudseins Hoe BRC VOC IV O
Work Telephone Home Telephone Cell Telephone Email Address

— Y T aYarTayY ~"E .7} & ¢ i f e 7 / o i - TRV B
ASO A5~ \’}qqﬁz FS0TE3 - 5AS f T78 2004 G0 | johrdor @00

v ]
GRANT APPLICATION

T New Grant Application

[ Application for Project Previously Funded by the

Gl



HUDSON'S

— HoPe

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Describe the purpose of your organization:

The puapose ob thaad Qrbeas A1 Guewde 1L Stude s

i : LI I - =
(o 11 CAiSe e Es o e Ly withy the degy o

: 1 . i - -
iy ‘l A f". 'v‘,ﬁ."' '}"1 vy QTR O Gl tr tnke F}'t Ll Ot
“‘E’\/’ | O Toune Iy E

They s ey 9 “S‘t“-\_f{c s 1y g <«|‘a L.n_w Y o e

H"H\\.r v Wl (e bty ey 111{"\"k_- AL brave lrr caE A

oo S C oy !’ ‘-"h’ 2 )£ <-,( N el | Sy [£RE o= ld b A E Cu"&_‘i +C ¢ - Tjrlf' ;

[“\!’3\ Cf it s “i“&"r ce ! '1 A hewso &t Hfﬁ’ TSNV s = IR, ¥
Ner Hoe udlmes . dhis o (S willina oy ) !

I caige Hle (Y 2OE 2 Wave "4 eonnrable Geceonmng

v Jondly Powlli e

: BRirvLaZzion CAO e

e el "C_Lu,u'"i"

t Terel Hermang flom
.‘f-&]i’;.i"\‘-"llf \}1 r’J"“‘!"’ i 1 -E g:

L ;:FL[N"\ r‘llt’ kPCLu Pl |

o I o0 e gL,, AAEr A

e M esyy iy ‘3 1Y

¢ T4 o Silo

User Statistics

W . . , } ;
I, 2 L~ The number of persons that are served by your organizaticn annually.
7 ‘Q
2. / _ The number of members in your organization, society.
Is the o ‘031’117?‘1""*1”‘* run by voluniesrs, paid staff or a comblaation of both?
Te—
.Q "S"’ T B T T a. (', f [ ) )
1. DA T the number of velunteersand. ' - i@ NUMOET V1 plunicer ROUTS WOTKEG Per year.

Number Title Daid Hours Per Year
r ” -"‘x
/ /
,;" // x"(
/ / /
7] _ Z /

73



74

' HUDSON'S

-

REQUEST FOR GRANT

Describe the reason for your grant apphcatlon

The cecsbon Hhe GQeaads of Jdoli ] ace cu)mlmna Az

Havg Qeamt (4 T bhelp witbh the ot el Had 0

C\; ~relicy h o CEee n'\on‘uj 2

r e (£ i £ L S _onc ol Yhe bidacSl events ofF

't!r W ML C ey J }_L»\(‘\CJ \\ < +§/’ I A.Jﬂ/ G./,?r? Luliciy 22407

z‘?/'/}?“lhs (f e Conam i e, 10 - e Gras/ O 172

A_‘é ?;Mf}ff 7{/"//1" /%/H’/?x,- di‘!"{ /"z-’C)/?’/'-r’;’?M‘a J"'_:’,;:J‘C-'fr’fr.’}?zg'f

f/ s Y Y fﬂw!: Leana(fep G lCw 2P 3 Dy

i’nf\f///}fftf(l'\, }/l//f /}?Q/J/f rr?(‘r__/tf() J

7he ci2$3-g that Lol e > DidE cv) Siicto dirs el dIE.

r/r‘z ore 26 27 2S, Catcrireg .«,/?/L:S#éfix,fr;, Zer el /r/ btrrrn ACchrk
,?Cf)f/:/ & f’f ﬁ;f’{c/}‘ (f&l;/.)s"p

grzf (;T.r.-”.;)s, Inuta b N o 2T /240

FEEF)
&

£l Ll

There i/l As dane Jioncred aucsi= in dBHcndance

4
//?ff //)426{6{; Sﬂévr' SLLJ)*;H’} g'f.\-f'-(m-‘r- lc’flfh(.( i Da(i'c.urfl

124 84

ﬂ‘?‘ L2221 //J't{ < »67,;}';! (L /‘r- )[.- 2Ll 077D, /(?-r"r'::/’-/ S22 I v'-(i'\ 'éf":.a;'}“")

Off;{fr?.r =20 300 € ’?f Flrm b < ,/ .-’ /:J'L:: NS Comimmang ‘{d;:;l
WEnbrrz  and Cihers.

Proposal is best characterized as:
mpEvent [ Capital Project

Participants/beneficiaries will primarily be:
E Youth [] Seniors D Disadvantaged Persons

This proposal’s activities can best be described as related to:
] Arts and Culture |:| Recreation and Sports E] Environment, Social and Education

Attach the following information:

[ Most recent gudited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and income Statement

C Previous year's actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Statements provided are not the
previous vear’s (Please attach a copy of the income and expense stateinent in a format consistent
with the organization’s financial staiementis}
Operating Budget for the Current Year (Please attach a copy of the projected income and expense
statement in a format consistent with the organization’s financial statements}

I Projected operating budget for the next year ¢ 7

I Copy of Non-Profit Society Registration papers /l! ‘/,«;”}’

=) b‘;}

Councal Resolution No. 074 h Revised by Resolution No. : n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a



HUDSON S

-

DECLARATION

I hereby declars that the statements and information contained in the material submitted in support of
this application are to the best of my belief true and correct in all respects.

| hereby agree to indemnify and save harmless the Districi of Hud Hope :
against all claims, labilities, judgrments, cosis and expenses of whatsoever kind which may in any way
occur against the said City and its employees in consequence of and incidenial to, the granting of this
exemption, if issued, and I further agree conform to all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all

other statutes and bylaws in force in the District of Hudson's Hope.

- l f;’

. s »
./{r"é ("':'.ﬁ}ﬂ"“. 13 : %_‘ﬁ' /' N A £y
7 e ’ - Liig)  wad p P,
‘ /)L f.—//E,-' S L] (L’--L__: Jlh X S e e
_." . / :.’_' K

Signature of Applicant v Date
The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an operating program of the
{ arion and Prote of

District of Hudson's Hove as noted in Section 26{c} of ihe Freedam of Iy 1
coliection and use of this information, please coni.
4

Privacy Act. If you have any guestions about th
50.

e
Freedom of Information Coordinator at 250 787 8

APPLICATION DEADLINE - FEBRUARY 13

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

OPE

<
73]
=
=
£
=
Q
23
s
=
i~
72)
<
£
Y5
=

e e
Council Besclution No. 074 Revised by Resolution Me.:n/a

L o et 2 [ o Byl M oazrnmed Masn, = fo
Effective Date: e o] 24‘, AL BEVISSO UALE! fiyd

75



76

g nson's
o=

e

APPLICATION FOR A GRANT
TR R W B 0 T
- - i _!1.' {
FES 15 20 |||
. I b sl 11
Date: FQL O\f Lol Date Received: i L I
GENERAL INFORMATION
Official Name of Non-Prefit Organization
'l =y / \ i
allheod  Monbun Godys Clui
Mailing Address 1 city Province | Postal Code
Y~ | ‘ o
00 bex iy OC | Voivo
SOCIETY INFORMATION

Society Registration Number

9- 003G

Charity’s BN (Business Number) /
Registration Number (the number the
organization puts on charitable donation
receipts)

SOCIETY EXECUTIVE - ATTACH LIST IF MORE ROGM IS NECESSARY

- Title Name Phone Number
YS«\LM& CEH’\J G’M."‘r 133-523¢
Voce- Qeeqidamt Tash Nasiy 133 - 434S
Tﬁ’ug&f{r Tyler St,lzw:-.\' e T%9- G
gf(’rf\b{\ll Rard  Erock Ibt\'f 1%3-911%

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION FORM

Contact Name

7'1\{{‘ dchwacte

Ef New Grant Application

Mailing Address City Province Postal Code
%\7\ 133 l'wll-L B Ve v
Work Telephone Home Telephone Cell Telephene Email Address
3 - =y ! -
1 gﬁf.k)i,ﬂl..‘-l 7?7%’(7(0QL{ Jf'i\'\wa-{ﬂprij, 7
1
GRANT APPLICATION

(] Application for Project Previously Funded by the

Gt




sl . LDsoN's
— - HOoPE
g-r i

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Describe the purpose of your organization:

{7 €€ a Ht-. C l\er,l\

User Statistics

1. I { C__ The number of persons that are served by your organization annuaily.

2. 5 ). The number of members in your organization/society.

Is the organization run by voluateers, paid staff or a combination of both?

i . o | -
1. l v the number of volunteers and___i Vf OV ihe number volunteer hours worked per year.
2. The number of paid staff, their titles and number of paid hours per year. — [\AL W E

Number Title

Paid Hours Per Year

__""f—"'

/’_

/

77



78

s . nsonN's
===

e

REQUEST FOR GRANT

Describe the reason for your grant application:

-2 [} :
SEe atttalhed

Proposal is best characterized as:
U] Event Eﬁ:apital Project

Participanis/beneficiaries will primarily be:
outh D’Sem’ors D Disadvantaged Persons

This proposal’s activities best be described as related to:
[ Arts and Culture [‘Zlcg:ecreation and Sports O Environment, Social and Education

Attach the following information:
. Most recent gudited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and Income Statement
i Previous year’s actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Statements provided are not the
previous year’s {Please attach a copy of the income and expense statement in a format consistent
with the organization’s financial statements)
i+ Operating Budget for the Current Year (Please attach a copy of the projected income and expense
statement in a format consistent with the organization’s financial statements)
Projected operating budget for the next year
Copy of Non-Profit Society Registration papers

20100

Council Resolution No. 074 Revised by Resolution No. : n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a



T HUDSON'S

L — HOoPE
R

ICLARATIO

1 hereby declare that the statements and information contained in the material submitted in support of
this application are to the best of my velief true and correct in all respects.

| hereby agree to indemnify and save harmless the District of Hudson's Hope and its employees
against all claims, liabilities, judgments, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind which may in any way
occur against the said City and its employees in consequence of and incidental to, the granting of this
exemption, if issued, and I further agree to conform to all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all
other statutes and bylaws in force in the District of Hudson's Hope.

)
40/;/ /éM o~ Feb 4 2ol
7 U7 7

Signature of Applicant Date

The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an operating program of the
District of Hudson’s Hope as noted in Section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act. If you have any questions about the collection and use of this information, please contact the
Freedom of Information Coordinator at 250 787 8150.

APPLICATION DEADLINE - FEBRUARY 15

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE
HUDSON'S HOPE, BC
V0C 1V0, CANADA

Couﬁ&f—Resolution No. 074 "~ Revised by Resolution No.:n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a

79



80

Describe the purpose of your organization:

The purpose of the Bullhead Mountain Curling Club is to facilitate, provide, and enable the residents of
Hudson’s Hope and surrounding areas the opportunity to participate in affordable curling in a variety of
forms including Friday night recreational league, Wednesday night drop in / stick curling, Sunday youth
curling, Winter Carnival learn to curl and a variety of bonspiels throughout the year.

The curling club is one of the few venues open throughout the winter months for individuals to gather,
socialize and remain active.

The club operates from early October to late March of each year and is operated solely by volunteers.

Describe the reason for your grant application:

The curling club would like to continue being able to provide affordable curling to the residents of
Hudson’s Hope. The fee structure is currently $200/adult (based on a 4 person team) and $50/youth.

The Bullhead Mountain Curling Club has been facing increasing operating costs, including electricity (S5k
more), and a decrease in net bar revenue ($14k less net) over the last two years.

Compared to the 2013/2014 curling year, these two items contribute negatively $25,000 to the clubs
bottom line.

The club has been operating with a deficit of between $5000 and $10000 for the last number of years,
and currently has a similar forecast for the 2016/2017 curling year.

The club is seeking a grant of up to $5000 to help offset decreasing revenues and increasing operating
expenses, to mitigate a significant increase in curling fees while remaining financiaily sustainable.

Grant Requested: $5000



Bullhead Mountain Curling Club

Budget - Upcoming Fiscal Year vs Previous

For the Year Ended March 31

Revenue

Bar (Gross Sales)
Bar Membership + Curling Fees

Kitchen Rental
Facility Rental
Donations
Miscellaneous
Interest

Expenses

Bar

Insurance
Maintenance

Building Lease
Bonspiel
Utilities

Equipment Purchase
Kitchen

Memberships
Licensing
Gifts

Bank Charges

As of February-14-16

+ Pool Table

Chequing

Platinum

Revenue (Building Mtce)
Youth

Gaming

Total Revenue

Alcohol + Supplies

PST

Liquor License - Renewal
Off Ice Liability

Ice Plant

Ice Sheet related

Fire Alarm System
Elevator (Mtce + Licensing)
Cleaning {inc. supplies)
Miscellaneous

Building Lease

Electricity

Natural Gas

Telephone

Satellite TV

Round Tables

Northern Health Permit
Equipment Repairs
Peace Curling Association
Society Reports

lake's Gift Fundraiser
More cheques

Total Expenses

Excess revenue over expenses

2016/2017 Budget

Revenue & Expenses

2015/2016 Budget
Revenue & Expenses

2014/2015 Actual
Revenue & Expenses

$ 12,000.00 S 11,732.00 5 25,008.96
$ 11,000.00 S 10,421.00 $ 12,228.00
$ 700.00 $ 525.00
$ 220.00
$ 1,050.00
$ 150.00 $ 150.00 $ 111.36
$ 15.00 S 20.40 $ 76.55
$ 200.00 $ 209.09 $ 119.27
$ - $ . $ :
S 0.03 $ 1.68 S =
$ - S - $ -
$ 24,065.03 $ 24,329.17 $ 37,544.14
$ 6,000.00 $ 5,260.84 $ 12,241.10
$ 960.00 S 1,543.67 $ 2,859.19
$ 250.00 s 500.00 $ 250.00
$ 1,450.00 $ 1,450.00 S 1,450.00
$ 1,700.00 S 750.00 $ 1,686.97
S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 413.70
S 1,400.00 $ 1,063.49 $ 1,119.69
5 600.00 $ 540.00 $ 522.00
$ 1,600.00 $ 1,729.41 $ 1,509.94
$ 1,200.00 S 253.48 $ 62.31
S 700.00 $ 1,644.39
$ 675.00
$ 275.99
$ 10,000.00 $ 9,653.42 $ 10,950.82
$ 3,200.00 $ 2,988.99 $ 3,603.20
$ 1,200.00 S 1,181.12 $ 1,139.32
$ 1,300.00 $ 1,133.84 $ 1,136.59
$ 2,575.99
$ 104.17 S 104.17 $ 104.17
$ 100.00 $ 100.00
$ 360.00 $ 360.00 $ 360.00
S 25.00 $ 25.00 $ 90.00
$ 100.00
$ 120.00 $ 120.32
$ 33,269.17 $ 32,232.81 $ 42,295.31
-$ 9,204.14 -$ 7,903.64 -$ 4,751.17

81



82

Bullhead Mountain Curling Club

Balance Sheet

As at March 31, 2015, with comparatives as at March 31, 2014

Cash

Accounts Receiveable
Inventory {Alcohol)
Investment

Total Assest

Accounts Payable
Net Assets
Total Liabilites and fund Balance

s

(1%

-
i

2015 2014

$ 45612.26 $ 48,141.34

S - $ -

S 2,395.64 $ 2,200.00 (est)
s 98.79 S 98.79

S 48,106.69 $ 50,440.13

S  551.24 S 688562

S 47,555.45 S 49,751.51

S 48,106.69 $ 50,440.13

Corey Baxter, President

vy N\ A

Jason Naisby, Treasurer

S 201G

Date



Bullhead Mountain Curling Club

Income Statement
For the Year Ended March 31

Revenue

Bar (Gross Sales)

Bar Membership + Curling Fees
Kitchen Rental

Facllity Rental

Donations

Miscellaneous

Interest

Expenses

Bar

Insurance
Maintenance

Bonspiel
Utilities

Eguipment Purchase
Kitchen

Memberships
Licensing
Gifts

Bank Charges

+ Pool Table

Chequing

Platinum

Revenue {Building Mtce)
Youth

Gaming

Total Revenue

Alcohol + Supplies

PST

Liguor License - Update
Off Ice Liability

{ce Plant

Ice Sheet related

fFire Alarm System
Elevator [Mtce + Licensing)
Cleaning (inc. supplies}
Miscellaneous

Bullding Lease

Electricity

Natural Gas

Telephone

Satellite TV

Round Tables

Northern Health Permit
Equipment Repairs
Peace Curling Association
Society Reports

Jake's Gift Fundraiser
More cheques

Total Expenses

Excess revenue over axpenses

ééc—f Yy, /év(@ '

Corey Baxter, President
>

Y L/r 9C a7

Date ’

o

2014/2015 Actual

Revenue & Expenses

2013/2014 Actual
Revenue & Expenses

$ 25,008.96 $ 30,658.58
$ 12,228.00 $ 12,800.00
$ 600.00
$ 3,743.33
$ 111.36 5 141,83
$ 76.55 $ 80.31
¢ 119.27 5 123.52
$ s
$ - $
$ $ -
$ 37,544.14 $ 48,147.57
$ 12,241,10 $ 12,079.13
$ 2,859.19 $ 298.78
$ 250.00
5 1,450.00 5 1,000.00
$ 1,686.97 $ 1,692.84
$ 413.70 $ 11,251.68
$ 1,119.69 $ 1,385.87
$ 522.00 $ 557.03
8 1,509.94 $ 528.00
$ 62.31 S 1,179.68
$ 27.00
$ 10,950.82 $ 5,134.45
$ 3,603.20 $ 2,903.79
$ 1,139.32 $ 1,081.77
$ 1,136.59 $ 1,059.40
$ 2,575.99
$ 104.17 $ 270.84
$ 498.28
§ 360.00 $ 360.00
$ 90.00
$ 100.00
$ 120.32
$ 42,295.31 5 41,308.54
] 6,839.03

F e

Lt ﬁ%{fﬁ/

T\,rl&’r Sq‘hwartz, Treasurel.”

Sepy %0, 3015

Date \ \

83



v9'E06'L S SOSTT'E $ IRTLE'E $ SE68T'T $ VSTIST 3 99'9L0% & S598.7 $ 810L §- ITLLE & 1oTr'T §- 4 TSWEOTZ - (s501) awoou| 319N
18T€T'TE $ EEBYE'S § 6VS6TL S TE'VL0Y S SSV68'E $ TISLBT $ 0L3¢9 S og€cL ¢ Tvise S oT'vrs $ SOIEP'T ¢ 9T8iv'E CTAT x4 H sasuadx3 |eroL
- S
00°'st S 00°5¢ 4 syoday A1a1005 Suisuaon
00°09¢ S 0009t S UOIRID0SSY Bu)IN) adeayd sdiysiaquisw
0000T S sJieday uawdinbg
LT°H0T S LTV0T S UWIDd YHesHy uisyuon usyony
PEEET'T %9 56 $ 6796 S Y956 S £0V6 S £0'%6 $ t0v6 S 90881 S €0't6 S £0v6 $ £0'%6 S £0'V6 S AL 33|18
TUIgT'T § vy LB S VL6 S vhie $ L6 S wL6 S L6 $ €8'96T $ Lt'66 S T¥V'T0T S L¥'8ET S auoydafa)
66'886'C S 00719 S vEYIY S ¥EeE $ 9rTTSy S 8FTLL $ ¥E68 $ €9°201 S 86'8h S ETHOT $ /897¢ $ True s SED [eInIeN
w'es9e S 00006'T S L868ET S 00000 $ PIvEE S 00005 $ TYTOE ¢ £5'8ST S ST'056 $ L06T0T ] Aduyaly samiN
66'5LT S STL8T S bL'g8 S je1dsuog
00'sL9 S 0059 S asesq Suippng
6EVYI'T § 00'000'T % GETYY S aseyatng wawdinby
8y'ese S 00'SL S EPIr S LEVY S 89'/T 4 SNO3URY|ISIAL
W6eL'T S 0000 ¢ 0000 $ 00SCZ S 0000E S Trvs S 00'0S¢ S (sanddns “>u1) Suiuesp
aoors S [lrd 2 S 00r8s $ (SuIsuad1 + 333 103eA3(3
6¥'€90'T S ERGEY  $ 99479 S (Buouuoat + 9o1A)) WSlsAs sy
00000T $ a7 S6v g SLyoT S (uadieys apeig “a1) palefal 193ys 99|
00°0sL § 00°005 5 weld 99 ELIATE LI
00°0S¥V'T  $ 000S¥T § Apgen 231 4o ERUCITNT]
0000 S 0005z $ 00'052 $ |emauay / a1epdn - asua217 Jonbi]
LYEYST § 00 091 S oon9t S ¥80ST S 60'69T $ 89'I8T S SLET $ 9/LTCC $ SS9Lp $ 1Sd
¥809¢'s S 00000'T 5 000007 S SO0ZO'T $ O8YST ¢ £297E’T S 61'78T S L0°Lby 4 s31ddnsg Jeg + joyad)y 1eg
sasuadxy
LT6ZEFT § 89'€TT'T $ BYEZYE $ 95°688'T ¢ 609DY'S ¢ L6VSED § STSTHT s 86'1¢ $ 0091 $ 0ZTI S L9771 S STLT'T ¢ v61T S SWodU| (2104
- $
- $ s S5 = s - $ - § = § = s - S 53 S 3 Sunwen
89T S 00 $ oo S 8t $ £00 s - s w s = s - S = $ 600 $ YIno
< $ - $ - s B $ - $ e $ - s = $ - $ - ) = $ SnUIASY
60607 S 5 9977 S9°7e $ oLzz $ S612 S 997 $ 1I6'TT $ VST $ 806 S ¥T'6 S e $ e S wnune|q
0%"0¢ S nor 6T S LET $ pSE $ 90T S L00 $ 980 S tI'T S €5C S TLT $ ELT S Suinbayd Sa1eYs + 15393y
00'0stT S 00°0ST S SNOdUR(|ISIIA
00°0s0't $ 00000T $ 00'0S S suoneuoq
000z S 0002 S 1eIUaY Au1oey
- $ Suisisapy
007928 s = D0 00T S 00001 $ 00001 S 0000T $ 00's¢ s |2Iuay usYdN
- S [eIuSY 493207
00°TCH'OT $ 00 001 S 00665 $ 000I6'T $ 00Z06'v $ 000I8T ¢ $934 Suin) + diysssquusyy seg
00ZEL'TT S 000007 S 0979T'C ¢ 00T0T'T $ 00'GZ6'T § 05958 ¢ 00°586 $ (15d %07 2ul ‘sa|es ss0in) teg
158339104 43A yrep Aenigay fenuer Jagwedsd  1SqUISAON 19Go130 Jaguwsrdag sn@ny Anp sunr Aepy judy 30Uy
9T-pT-Ateniga4 josv

15104 2 S|EN2Y 9T0Z / STOZ - 4D Butin) uieunol peayjing

(o]



BULLHEAD MOUNTAIN CURLING CLUB
Box 14
Hudson’s Hope, B.C.
Voc 1vo

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

CONSTITUTION:
1. The society shall be called the Bullhead Mountain Curling Club.

2. The purpose of the society shall be to build and maintain all buildings and equipment, and to program the
functions of the Bullhead Mountain Curling Club.

3 - AMeD PR 3601
BY-LAWS:

1. The membership fees shall be set by the directors at the annual general meeting.

2. A person may become a member of the club by approaching any member in good standing and by paying /
their dues by January 31 of each curling season. /

3. Member ceases to be in good standing if: :
a) dues are not paid by January 31 of each year
b) a member is expelled for inappropriate behavior. This to be decided at a special meeting of the

curling club executive.

4. The annual general meeting shall be held in the month of October in each calendar year, on the first
Monday of the month, and shall be called by the secretary or any other director acting in his or her stead. It -
shall be held at such time and place as the directors determine. Notice shall be given in writing to each
member in good standing not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting. A special general meeting
may be called by the directors after giving fourteen (14) days notice in writing to paid up members.

5. A quorum shall consist of ten (10) members in good standing. If within one-half hour a quorum is not
present at a general meeting, the meeting if convened upon the requisition of members, shall be dissolved.
If after an adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within on-half hour of the next appointed meeting,

the members present shall be a quorum.

6. Every member in good standihg shall have one vote at an annual, special, or general meeting, such vote to /
be made in person.

7. (a) Directors shall consist of a President, vice-president, Past President, Secretary and Treasurer. All must

be active members in good standing. Directors shall be elected annually.

(b) Directors shall have the power to make regulations governing the affairs of the society.

(c) A quorum of three (3) directors is required to transact any business of the society.

(d) Any member of the board of directors who is absent for more than four (4) consecutive -
meetings without good reason acceptable to the majority of the board of directors shall cease
to hold office.

(e) Directors shall not receive any remuneration for holding office.

MAR 2 3 1998

REGIS TR

FILED anp REGISTERED
VRN L COMPANIES 85




86

So

BY-LAWS contd.

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14

15.

16.

(a) For the purpose of carrying out the objects of the society, the directors may borrow or raise

any sum or sums of money from any bank, person or corporation which may be selected by -

the board of directors, upon the issue of debentures or mortgages or otherwise, and on such

terms as they deem proper; and may execute or empower any person or persons on behalf of '
the society to execute all acts and deeds necessary to supply securities and documents /
necessary. (Provided always that) such action shall be taken only upon the passing of an

special resolution by 75% majority.

(b) For the purpose of carryirig out the objects of the society, the directors may purchase, take on lease or in
exchange, hire, or otherwise acquire and hold any real or personal property, or any interest therein, that the
society may think necessary or convenient, and may mortgage, lot, improve and develop the same and erect and

maintain any necessary buildings or structures thereon.

An annual audit of the accounts of the society at the bank shall be made before the annual general meeting.
The auditor to be selected by the directors, and the bank to be selected by the directors.

The secretary of the society shall have the custody of the corporate seal of the society which shall not be affixed
to any instrument except by authority of a resolution of the directors and in the presence of either the president

or the vice-president and the secretary.

Alterations of the by-laws by special resolution shall require a 75% majority vote by the members in good

standing.
/

The Secretary shall prepare and have custody of minutes of the previous meetings of the society
and of the directors, and other books and records of the society. '

The treasurer of the society shall keep or cause to be kept true accounts of the society, with a treasurer's
statement to be made at all meetings. The books of the accounts shall be open to inspection by members when
directors so designate or during such times as a general meeting shall designate.

The President shall act as Chief Executive Officer of the club. He will chair all meetings. He has signing
authority on cheques and legal documents.

The Vice- President shall act as president in the President’s absence. He shall attend all general and executive
meetings as required.

The Past President is a voting member of the executive board. He will act as advisor to the President. In the
absence of the President and vice-president, he will chair regular and executive meetings. -




BULLHEAD MOUNTAIN CURLING CLUB

Box 14
Hudson's Hope, B.C.
vec 1vo
Dated: February 24, 1998
Witness(es) Applicants for Incorporation

Frank Burkitt

Arlo Moen

87



Thefallowlngis mwus '
a special resolution® passad

[ Jpo ondinasy vesatsion.

“REROLVED ‘lr‘n zslufdean:

T

wmqmsmwmn THis provisio

ix shall

) FILED AND REGISTERED

T A TEPO 7 Lt e RS

4. .

REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

® mmmmmmm
Nute— (a) Mo speocial resalutionhas effeet unsibaccepted:by the Reglstrir of Compaiiies.
¢b) Send, In: dnp!iqm. o 1he'ae§muu.qf Companies. Mailing Addsess: B8
aBC ) Hdgeess: 2ﬂd Floor - M«Bﬁpﬂ)ﬂﬂﬁ&l!ﬂ&‘ :

) » CHINGE 75 Antsrrrerizon
EFTECTIVE Bpr oo/,




m" HUDSON'S

HOPE

APPLICATION FOR A GRANT NI A - ey
) pEn g5 208
[ o il | | | 51
Date: ; e b \U ;lb |\ Date Received: : I ] 2000 g Al
GENERAL INFORMATION
Official Name of NonaProﬁt Orgamzatlon
'\‘\L\d\m{s t‘\\:‘{rt e \U‘ i Wi § Uh uy
Mailing Address \ City \‘ Province | Postal Code
\ - 1l .
Lep 133 H B B | et

SOCIETY INFORMATION

M

Society Registration Number

receipts)

Charity’s BN (Business Number) /
Registration Number (the number the
organization puts on charitable donation

SOCIETY EXECUTIVE - ATTACH LIST IF MORE ROOM IS NECESSARY

r"gd(’"

ULY v

Title Name Phone Number
Ve nagul, BEESS Degek eam 743 -9444
C\u\)p.m}zt\ T\ \“ D) D ftz 7“)? j"' gL {1
U.gm‘t e Cite 5 Aty s 743-4cen

Vs :\Jﬁ.,u aes

5

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION FORM

Contact Name

fame, -
Ty\eC Schws off T

Mailing Ada-irebs City \ Province Postal Code

; % s | {4 ;. LN N T

e\ V\:\' Yﬁ - UL
Work Telephone Home Telephone Cell Telephone Email Address

« ‘ ™ - ™ ¢ |; . . ) A e A
Ty -Suin]  193-5644 s bova ks
!
GRANT APPLICATION

g’NeW Grant Applicaticn O Application for Project Previously Funded by the

89

53



sl nsons

REQUEST FOR GRANT

Describe the reasen for your grant application:

oy bl

Proposal is best characterized as:
[_] Event [<l€apital Project

Pariicipants/beneficiaries will primarily be:
Youth (] Seniors 7] Disadvantaged Persons

This proposal’s activities cap best be described as related to:
[] Arts and Culture Q/Rlecreation and Sports ] Environment, Social and Education

Attach the following information:

& Most recent gudited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Previous year's actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Statements provided are not the
previous year's {Please attach a copy of the income and expense statement in a format consistent
with the organization’s financial statements)

I Operating Budget for the Current Year (Please attach a copy of the projected income and expense
statement in a format consistent with the organization’s financial statements)

€ Projected operating budget for the next year

Copy of Non-Profit Society Registration papers

0

-Council Resolution_l-\lo. 074 ‘ Revisé by R;solution No. :E/
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: in/a




HUDSON'S

L — HOPE
S

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Describe the purpose of your organization:

P

IET {'_t‘i"l'lil.‘\.{d-

L=

User Statistics

2. \:j The number of members in your organization/society.

1. :Zg,t The number of persons that are served by your organization annually.

(s the organization run by volunteers, paid staff or a combination of both?

1. l_/_l the number of volunteers and 1 (UU the number volunteer hours worked per year.

2. The number of paid staff, their titles and number of paid hours per year. . ‘\, l'\

Number

Title

Paid Hours Per Year

91



92

DE TIO

I hereby declare that the statements and information contained in the material submitted in support of
this application are to the best of my belief true and correct in all respects.

I hereby agree to indemnify and save harmless the District of Hudson’s Hope and its employees
against all claims, liabilities, judgments, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind which may in any way
occur against the said City and its employees in consequence of and incidental to, the granting of this
exemption, if issued, and I further agree to conform to all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all
other statutes and bylaws in force in the District of Hudson’s Hope.

Signatire of Applicant Date

The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an operating program of the
District of Hudson's Hope as noted in Section 26{c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act. If you have any questions about the collection and use of this information, please contact the
Freedom of Information Coordinator at 250 787 8150.

APPLICATION DEADLINE - FEBRUARY 15

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE
HUDSON’S HOPE, BC
VOC 1V0, CANADA

B TR e~ T X = S T T e T T AT s s .mmmﬂ
Council Resolution Ne. 074 Revised by Resolution No.: n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a




Describe the purpose of your organization:

The Hudson’s Hope Table Tennis group is in partnership with the Hudson’s Hope Elementary Secondary
School to provide enhanced health and recreational facilities and activities to both the students of the
school and the residents of Hudson’s Hope through expanding the table tennis facilities and availability

in the community.

Similar to other sports in town based out of the school, including volleyball, badminton, and soccer,
table tennis would also be offered as an additional drop-in recreational activity.

This would provide benefits to the youth of Hudson’s Hope, as well as adults.

Describe the reason for your grant application:

This grant application is to request funding to purchase up to 3 additional tables, nets and associated
equipment to compliment the one existing table currently at the school.

This equipment would be stored at the school, and would be available to the students of the school, as
well adults in the community.

Providing up to 4 tables at the school would provide a common venue that would enable a variety of
school based, drop-in, and tournament style activities.

Funding request:

$3500 to purchase 3 tables, paddles and balls. Additional funds to cover any shortfall will be covered in
combination by the school, group or other funding sources.

See sample quotes attached.

Grant Requested: $3500

93



Quoke. ﬁ\

PONGSHOP.CA Star Promiu

Cart Customer information Shipping method ;“l,.f.... 40+ (Made in $109.80
Payment method \i Japan)
3 ($4.00/ball)
(Sale $3.66/ball)
Customer information
Sword 2000
, « Recreational $279.92
Email : Racket
Please enter a valid email address Joola
Triumph 25
Login ' Table Tennis 204997
Table
Shipping address
= ; Discount
l First name | { Last name
Please enter your first name Please enter your last name
$3,239.69
Company (optional) i
$388.76

l Address Apt, suite, et

Please enter your address Total CAD $3 628 45
’ 2

oy
l

Please enter your city

Country Province i Postal ¢
Canada British Columbi | | " © ._
e
Please enter
your zip /
postal code
[ Phone

|
|
5 — — ———————————————— e ——————————

Please enter a valid phone number

94



Home (https://tigerpingpong.com) »

QU\Q"‘E -&‘1 4—-;?3%((\){%)?@11\3&(07\(\

Have a coupon? Click here to enter your code

BILLING DETAILS SHIP TO A DIFFERENT ADDRESS?

First Name * (required) Last Name * (required) Order Notes

Notes about your order, e.g. special notes for delivery.

Company Name
Email Address * (required) Phone * (required)

Cauntry * (required)

Canada

Address * (required)

Street address

Apartment, suite, unit etc. (optional)

Town / City * (required)

Town / City
Province * (required) Postcode / Zip * (required)
British Columbia - VoC 1V0

TABLES (HTTPS://TIGERPINGPONG.COM/PRODUCT-CATEGORY/TABLES/)
PADDLES (HTTPS://TIGERPINGPONG.COM/PRODUCT-CATEGORY/PADDLES/)
BALLS (HTTPS://TIGERPINGPONG.COM/PRODUCT-CATEGORY/BALLS/)
(hitpYDUR PREKBeswORIES (HTTPS://TIGERPINGPONG.COM/PRODUCT-CATEGORY/ACCESSORIES/)

REPLACEMENT PARTS (HTTPS:IITIGERPINGPONG.C0MIPRODUCT-CATEGORY/REPLACEMENFGEQRTS/)

Product

M@ 8items
Portland Indoor x 3
Colour: $3,327.00
Green
Caspa2 x4 $179.80
Premium 3-Star 140pc = 1
Colour: $96.00
White
Subtotal $3,602.830
Shipping Free Shipping
GST (5%) $180.14
PST (7%) $252.20

TP 95



96

FMIDSOFMS

-"‘ HOPE
APPLICATION FORAGRANT . . — :
1. ["l‘\'_! r(-:~ § ]"‘_‘ﬂﬂ_'_ﬂ,'_?
i il
- ‘ v o 1] |
Date: “ Q—l"' 4 ’ 2o é’ Date Received: UI}JT il ST TS Y
GENERAL INFORMATION
Official Name of Non-Profit Organization
3 A 2 s 8 n\ =
{’”iuci S0 A (’(0{}% gc?{ e
Mailing Address ! City Province | Postal Code
PG Lo # 19y Houdgeas Hf;loe C  |voc ive
SOCIETY INFORMATION

Society Registration Number

5 Ho3¢é |

» B¢ Soce S ASS@( 34-‘;40..'\

receipts)

Charity’s BN (Business Number) /
Registration Number (the number the
srganization puts on charitable donation

SOCIETY EXECUTIVE - ATTACH LIST IF MORE ROOM IS NECESSARY

Title

Name

Phone Number

President

{3_:‘\ $& o N'ﬁu 5 \9 ~

Nice Pregdent

Clesry | Qm.xq iﬂ“aiufkt"

T}\e s vle

{ .
D‘u»‘ qtle\ i\"ig?f{‘ﬂ{c e~ Rr\.; &l’a i

L

g ¢ e tTajrv
i

i [} WL
Hi.da i\;ms\oa‘}
;

LOCAL CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION FORM

Ive . C¢g

Contact Name ’

:‘;c\ $o.n Nai S\a f
Mailing Address ' City : Province Postal Code
bo box# 14y HedSons Hope | ¢ NOC - IO
Work Telephone Home Telephone Cell Telephone Emaii Address
250 TEL -S| 193 -93%%¢5 783 107 Whsoece~ € L

GRANT APPLICATION

v g gew Grant Application [} Application for Project Previously Funded by the

9



H
Socc &

el HUDSON'S
—— HOoPe

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Describe the purpose of your organization:

)
Hucﬂ&}c,ﬂ Hope Soccee s 1A ) Asise ciete Meus o/~ oF
e Coccer, |

= P fay
Oulr purpole S Promere  twe Spert of Socee/ in

+o
Hydedai lv-u:-!ﬂ'e . fova ! c hild 4 adollt -‘ﬁ:/xe :

el o AR Lo (Hu“i'e'i lr\e.»,-.'\i"'bn., “';"l?! \L\.,l\‘: :’JL\»:,Q-zd"J L l\\-’ﬂ;‘\-p > 'f'e.»._ o,

) "L
4

Spcial | mtferac e "and r'-'-....“fr.‘lu;‘f" rfé{ ;“x:‘e'u‘lw‘(.‘rv1“ !
User Statistics
1. LCO The number of persons that are served by your organization annually.

2. a co The number of members in your organization/society.

Is the organization run by volunteers, paid staff or a combination of both?

2 - N
1. | © the number of volunteers and 5 (€  the number volunteer hours worked per year.

2. The number of paid staff, their titles and number of paid hours per year.

Number Title Paid Hours Per Year

97



98

HUDSON'S

i)‘:z; HOPE

REQUEST FOR GRANT
Describe the reason for your grant application:

iq_'\nrlu' ol o Gu W Soccer il named dJune 4 - 5-, Loib,

SANVADAY  Twae H - uéf UE-, S0 Lo 2
SuDAN  “Twne 5 - UIH' (ERYA

W / Hi4 Sorce "] \;Ui\-)‘{) I Lil? Hie Ul hat of Hud $en { Hepe
Adomate i d ti- uu'\ 'ﬂrw- de Howing 224 L vmed g Fy-f&i;.-u’ AE D
MW SR Socd er) nirid | lilee e Ule ﬂ_{» e% yhweF o SAT. ‘Gune 4
Ao - SU~N TuAnE G , “ 1

L—eﬁr'ﬂe I U "'i"(:(\'i"

Pieade Tabief [ = 2\
= (y:,i,rkn;.c (e f " “))

Ebm

)
k

i
¥

Propgsalis best characterized as:
Q/I;rent ] capital Project

l%y‘cipants /beneficiaries will primarily be:
Youth |:| Seniors O Disadvantaged Persons

This proposal’s activitie‘sgcy’best be described as related to:
(] Arts and Culture Recreation and Sports O Environment, Social and Education

Attach the following information:

(1 Most recent gudited Financial Statements including a Balance Sheet and Income Statement

O Previous year’s actual operating budget if the most recent Financial Statements provided are not the
previous year’s (Please attach a copy of the income and expense statement in a format consistent
with the organization’s financial statements)
Operating Budget for the Current Year (Please attach a copy of the projected income and expense
statement in a format consistent with the organization’s financial statements}
U Projected operating budget for the next year

00 Copy of Non-Profit Society Registration papers

(]

Councﬂ Resolutlon No 074 ReVISed by Resolution No. : n/a
Effective Date: March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a




>yt HUDSON'S
— HOPE

D TION

I hereby declare that the statements and information contained in the material submitted in support of
this application are to the best of my belief true and correct in all respects.

1 hereby agree to indemnify and save harmless the District of Hudson's Hope and its employees
against all claims, liabilities, judgments, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind which may in any way
occur against the said City and its employees in consequence of and incidental to, the granting of this
exemption, if issued, and I further agree to conform to all requirements of the applicable bylaw and all
other statutes and bylaws in force in the District of Hudson’s Hope.

Pl

\-/\/*'\”"\»e/ reB. 14 2ol

Signar}{re of Applicant Date

The personal information on this form is collected for the purpose of an operating program of the
District of Hudson’s Hope as noted in Section 26(c) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act. If you have any questions about the collection and use of this information, please contact the
Freedom of Information Coordinator at 250 787 8150.

APPLICATION DEADLINE - FEBRUARY 15

SEND APPLICATIONS TO:

DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE
HUDSON'’S HOPE, BC
VvOC 1V0, CANADA

Council Resolution No. 074 Revised b); Resolution No. :n/a
Effective Date; March 24, 2014 Revised Date: n/a

929



100

Friends of Hudson’s Hope Society
Box 247

Hudson’s Hope, BC

VOC 1V0

District of Hudson’s Hope
Box 330

Hudson’s Hope, BC

VOC 1V0

January 07, 2016

To Whom it may Concern:

Re: 2015 Grant funds

We are very grateful that we received your funding of $ 5 000.00 last year to be put

towards our charity operating expenses. We used $ 3 890,94 to pay our property taxes
and used the remaining $ 1 109.06 to assist needy persons in our community with their

medical expenses.

'/f/r lefi

FRI

Patti Camphbeti; Adz’n nisirator; Friends of Hudson’s Hope Society



8% - Hudson’s Hope Plays

L]

-

£y .:l_"!

1

PO Box 611, 10112 Macintosh Crescent, Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0 250-783-5505 v
P I
HIr= 20700 pra
February 4, 2016 Al Fep e T )|
(75905 apr5 f1)
District of Hudson’s Hope SIS e il
PO Box 330 S R

Hudson'’s Hope, BC VOC 1V0 -

Dear Mayor and Council

Re: Playschool Grant Final Report for 2015

The Hudson’s Hope Playschool would like to thank the District of Hudson’s Hope for the grant funding
we received in 2015 in the amount of $750.00. This grant money enabled the Playschool to run
enriching summer camps for children in Hudson’s Hope aged 3-9 years old during the month of July.
Thanks to the $750.00 we were able to offer the summer camps at an affordable cost to families.
Attached is our summer camp report that breaks down the revenue and expenses from the camps.

We hope that we to continue to offer these camps.

Yourg truly,

aig Stephenson
resident
Hudson’s Hope Playschool

101

FRZ

www.hhplayschool.pris.ca




102

Summer Camp Report

Tuition
Contributions
BC Hydro Social Club Donation
District of Hudson's Hope Grant
Total revenue

Wages
Supplies and programming
Total expenses

Excess revenue over expenses

2015

4,905.50

1,000.00
750.00

6,655.50

5,585.30
825.73

6,411.03

244.47




Hudson's Hope Playschool
Income Statement
For the Year Ended August 31, 2015 with Comparsatives Ended August 31, 2014

2015 2014
General Fund  Gaming Fund Total

Tuition 25,605.50 - 25,605.50 (1) 42,870.0
Child Development Center Funding 3,520.98 - 3,520.98 10,5440
Provincial Government Funding - = - 7,709.0
fundraising 3,239.23 = 3,239.23 5,608.0
Contributions 2,750.00 s 2,75000 (1) 1,100.0
Community Gaming Grant - 2,800.00 2,800.00 -

licensed Gaming Event - 1,880.00 1,880.00 -

Interest 31.54 1.28 32.82 -

Total revenue 35,147.2% 4,681.28 39,828.53 67,831.(
Wages 24,553.06 2,340.34 26,89340()) 58,632
Supplies and Programming 1,591.46 1,098.13 2,689.59(1) 3,641.C
Fundraising Expenses 70731 - 707.31 1,240.C
Licensed Gaming Expenses - 581.12 581.12 -

Insurance 618.00 454060 1,072.00 448.C
Telephone and intermet 23447 - 23447 434.C
Worksafe BC 339.72 - 335,72 396.0
Profassional Development 865.68 - 865.68 335.0
Butlding Maintenance and Repairs 912.23 - 912.23 250.¢
Miscellzneous 1,492.83 154.00* 1,646.83 2236
Cleaning 138.56 48.93 187.49 -

Registration and Licenses 60.00 - 6000 78.C
Total expenses 31,513.32 4,676.52 36,189.82 £5,577.C
EXCESS revenue over exXpenses 3,633.93 4.76 3,638.69 2,254

"Thns was comprised of 580 for advertising and $74 for photography services.

(D Cc\“\? Jj‘ﬁ mmms) mOoded vy thee hine Henmns. See adoched e
o O Aedcled breakdon.

Craig Stephenson, President

Mew 16 2005~

Date

__dhosek Lol

Sarah Flood, Treasurer

_MNov 14,2005

Date

103



104

Hudson’s Hope Ski Association A
Box 328, Hudson’s Hope, BC VOC1V0 |/ ”f&]~l
fu-li JAN 13 2015 ||

T

N
-------------
L

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FINAL REPORT 2015

In 2015, Hudson’s Hope Ski Hill was awarded an $8050.00 grant from the district
of Hudson’s Hope to cover the majority of the costs of operating the ski hill.

The main cost was insurance, General Liability, Directors Liability and Death and
Dismemberment Insurance. Other costs included permits and dues.

Below is a breakdown of these costs

$6,145. Gougeon Insurance $2,000,000 General Liability Insurance &
Directors Liability Insurance and D & D
$290.00 BC Safety Authority Contractor Licence renewal
$327.50 BC Safety Authority Annual Operating Permit
$25.00 BC Registry Services Society Annual Report filing
Ministry of Agriculture and
$525.00 Lands Crown Land annual rent
Canada West Ski Areas
$131.25 Association Required annual dues
$457.40 BC Hydro Utility bill
$500 Ministry of forest. Mountain
resorts Branch Annual royalties of ski hill revenue
$8401.15
total
Regards
J. Hubner
Secretary

FR%

Hudson’s Hope Ski Hill Association



105

00006 $

OAT J0A

0d ‘@doy s, uospny 09# 10181

puny uj weag }2113(] 06€ x0g| [ooyos adoy s,uospny
0AT J0A

99q ‘adoy s,uospny qny) s,uato

00'000°CT $|00°000°C $ uewisFeey 3isse) £¥¥ Xod adoy s,uospny
0AT J0A

0d ‘adoy s,uospny adoH s,uospny

00°000°S $ 12J0[] OLIBSOY G xog| Jo A19100G UOHEAIAY

0AT D0A A1a1008

0g ‘@doy s,uospny Suisnoy pue aie)

0000005 $ a8enwy Ann 7€ xog| yiesy sdoy s,uospny

Qa.LsIN0Ty aaA0dddy ddA0dddY NOLLYZINVIHO
§sal
QIAIADTY LE0dAY TYNIA 9102 NOILLdAI¥2Sdd LNV 9102 LNV §10Z LNV $10Z NOSY3d LOVINGD ~ pPY 40 TWVN

9102
adoH s,UoSpNH Jo 1ouIsIa suonesijddy jueus) jeloueuly



_—

000001 $ TVIOL
pung
00'000°S $ | 00°000°S JUEBID SNOAUE[[29SIY
DAT DDA

0g ‘adoy s,uospny qnia
00'000'S $| 00°006°E WL (aaney €% x0g| suoryadoy s uospny

00°000°0T $

puny uf

9102
adoy s,uospnH jo PuIsIg

suoiedl|ddy juess) |eroueuly

106




